
City of Shorewood 
Notice of Regular meeting of the Shorewood City Council 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Shorewood will hold its regular meeting 
on January 10, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. via interactive technology/videoconferencing.  Pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. § 13D.021, subd. 1, Mayor Jennifer Labadie, the City Administrator, and the City Attorney have 
determined that an in-person meeting of the Shorewood City Council is not practical or prudent 
because of the COVID-19 health pandemic, and the surge of the Omicron variant, in particular. Due to 
the measures necessary to contain and mitigate the impacts of the pandemic, it has been determined 
that attendance at the regular meeting location by members of the public is not feasible and that the 
physical presence at the regular meeting location by at least one member of the body, chief legal 
counsel, or chief administrative officer is not feasible.  Therefore, all staff and City Council members 
will be participating via interactive technology/videoconferencing.  For persons interested in 
attending the meeting virtually, please go to ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for the meeting 
link, or contact the city at 952-960-7900 during regular business hours with questions.   
 
 
 



It is anticipated the Shorewood City Council 
will discuss holding virtual council meetings 
during this period of rapid spread of Covid-
19 variants.  Resolutions 2022-008 and 
2022-009 have been drafted by the city 
attorney and will likely be added to the 
agenda, discussed, and/or approved at the 
meeting tonight. 
 



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-008 
 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND APPROVING THE JANUARY 10, 2022 MEETING HELD 
BY INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY/VIDEOCONFERENCING 

 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, Governor Tim Walz declared a Peacetime State of Emergency 
in response to the COVID-19 health pandemic; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Shorewood issued Emergency Declarations 20-01, 20-02, 
20-03, 21-01, and 21-02, to address the local response to the pandemic; and  

WHEREAS, all Emergency Declarations were subsequently ratified by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota’s peacetime emergency order expired as of July 1, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, despite relaxation of state and local measures to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
the pandemic persists with dramatic increase in spread with the Omicron variant; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021, subd. 1(1), Mayor Jennifer Labadie, the City 
Administrator, and the City Attorney determined that an in-person meeting of the City Council for January 
10, 2022 is not practical or prudent because of the COVID-19 health pandemic and the Omicron variant 
surge.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shorewood, based 
upon the above recitals, as follows: 

1. The existence of COVID-19 and the Omicron variant surge within the community 
poses a direct threat to the health, safety, and well-being of the community.   

2. The determination of the Mayor, Administrator, and City Attorney to hold the regular 
meeting of the City Council of January 10, 2022, remotely via interactive 
technology/videoconferencing, in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 13D.021, is hereby 
approved and ratified.   

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this 10th day of January, 
2022.   

____________________________     
Mayor, Jennifer Labadie 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________    
Sandie Thone, City Clerk 



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-009 
 

A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THE OMICRON VARIANT SURGE OF THE COVID-
19 HEALTH PANDEMIC IMPACTING IN-PERSON MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

AND ADVISORY COMMISSIONS 
 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, Governor Tim Walz declared a Peacetime State of Emergency 
in response to the COVID-19 health pandemic; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Shorewood issued Emergency Declarations 20-01, 20-02, 
20-03, 21-01, and 21-02, to address the local response to the pandemic; and  

WHEREAS, all Emergency Declarations were subsequently ratified by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota’s peacetime emergency order expired as of July 1, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, despite relaxation of state and local measures to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
the pandemic persists with dramatic increase in spread with the Omicron variant; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021, subd. 1(1), Mayor Jennifer Labadie, the City 
Administrator, and the City Attorney determined that an in-person meeting of the City Council for January 
10, 2022 is not practical or prudent because of the COVID-19 health pandemic and the Omicron variant 
surge.   

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHOREWOOD MAKES 
THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS: 

1. The World Health Organization continues to declare COVID-19 as a global health pandemic. 

2. The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”) has stated that data suggests 
that persons, regardless of vaccination status, may in some cases become infected with 
COVID-19 and its variants and transmit the same to other persons. 

3. The CDC recommends that persons, regardless of vaccination status, undertake transmission-
mitigating measures (such as masking and social distancing) while at indoor public settings, 
particularly in areas with “high” or “substantial” transmission rates. 

4. The City of Shorewood is comprised in important part by persons who are 
immunocompromised, high-risk, and/or unable to become vaccinated against COVID-19 
(including children under the age of 5) 

5. Some elected officials, employed staff, advisory commissioners, residents, and guests of the 
City of Shorewood may continue to possess sincerely-held concerns and apprehensions about 
attending indoor public meetings of City business. 

6. The existence of COVID-19 and the Omicron variant surge within the community poses a 
direct threat to the health, safety, and well-being of the community.  Consistent with the 
determination of the Mayor, Administrator, and City Attorney, due to the measures necessary 



to contain and mitigate the impacts of COVID-19, it has been determined that attendance at 
the regular meeting location by members of the public is not feasible and that the physical 
presence at the regular meeting location by at least one member of the body, chief legal 
counsel, or chief administrative officer is also not feasible.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shorewood, based 
upon the above recitals and findings, as follows: 

1. All meetings of the City council and meetings of City advisory commissions shall be 
conducted by interactive technology/videoconferencing under the authority and 
requirements of Minn. Stat. § 13D.021, so as to permit any persons, including but not 
limited to members of the City Council or advisory commissions, to participate from a 
remote location not open to the public. 

2. This Resolution and its directives shall expire without further action at 11:59 p.m. on 
February 28, 2022, unless rescinded or extended, as the case may be, by resolution of 
the City Council. 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this 10th day of January, 
2022.   

____________________________     
Mayor, Jennifer Labadie 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________    
Sandie Thone, City Clerk 
 

 



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda

Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofDecember 13, 2021 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Approval oftheResidential Recycling Communication/Recycling Coordinator Memo
Funding Policy fromHennepin County Resolution 22-001

D.  2022Mileage Reimbursement Rate CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

E.  OutofStateTravel PolicyApproval CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

F. Approval ofGrant fromtheTwins Community Fund CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-002

G. Approval ofChange OrderNo. 1forSilverwood Park Planning Director Memo
Improvements, CityProject21-05 Resolution 22-003

H. Accept ArcticFever Donation fromAmerican Legion ParkandRecDirector Memo
Post259 Resolution 22-004

I. 2021DeerManagement Report CityAdministrator Memo



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

J. Accept Hennepin County SCORE Grant for Communications/Recycling Coordinator Memo
Organics Drop-offSites Resolution 22-005

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve PlansandAuthorize Advertisement forBidsfor CityEngineer Memo
GrantStreetDrainage Improvement Project, CityProject18-04 Resolution 22-006

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. 2022Annual Appointments andDesignations CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-007

B. CityCouncil Salaries CityAdministrator Memo

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. COVID Testing Follow-up CityAdministrator Memo

2.   2022TreeSale Communication/Recycling Coordinator Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney
Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerkThone/HRDirector; Finance Director
Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; DirectorofPublicWorksBrown; and, City
Engineer Budde

Absent: Councilmembers Johnson andSiakel

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember CalliesaskedaboutJ, theWarming HouseClosure.  Sheexplained thattheCity
hadreceived ane-mail fromaresident thismorning whousesthewarming houseandnotedthat
shefeltthathise-mailcontained somegoodpoints thattherereallyarenotverymanypeople in
thereatanygiven time.   

PublicWorks Director Brownexplained thatpartofthechallenge isthattheCityhastoensure
thatthere isasafeworkplace fortheCity’semployees.  Hestated thatitisverydifficult tosocially
distance inthewarming houses, especially theCathcart warming house.    

MayorLabadie stated thatwhenthiswasdiscussed previously, apointwasmade thatthereisno
re-circulating airintheeitherofthewarming houses.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 22, 2021

B. City Council Retreat Work Session Minutes ofNovember 30, 2021



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 2of13

C. Truth-in-Taxation Public Hearing Minutes ofDecember 6, 2021

D. Approval of theVerified Claims List

E. Approve Holiday Schedule

F. Approve 2022 City Council Meeting Schedule Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
21-143, “AResolution Setting the2022 Regular City Council Meeting
Schedule for theCityofShorewood.”   

G. Approve 2022 City Master Fee Schedule, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-144,  
The 2022 City Master Fee Schedule.”  

H. Approve COVID Leave Extension, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-145, “A
Resolution Approving COVID Leave Extension forShorewood Employees.”  

I. Accept Resignation ofEmma Notermann and Approve Recruitment for
Planning Technician Position

J. Approve Warming House Closure, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-146,  “ A
Resolution Approving Warming House Closures atCathcart Park, 26655

ndWest 62 Street and Manor Park, 20630 Manor Road.”  

K. Approve Arctic Fever Donation from Bolton & Menk, RESOLUTION NO. 21- 
147, “ AResolution Accepting Donations totheCity ofShorewood 2022
Arctic Fever Event.”  

L. Approve Encroachment Agreement for5350 St. Albans Bay Road, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-148, “ AResolution Approving anEncroachment
Agreement fortheProperty at5350 St. Albans Bay Road.”  

M. Approve Encroachment Agreement for25165 Bentgrass Way, RESOLUTION
NO. 21-149, “AResolution Approving anEncroachment Agreement for the
Property at25165 Bentgrass Way.”  

N. Approve 2022 Non-Union Wages

O. Extension ofFinal Plat Approval – Excelsior Woods at20325 Excelsior
Boulevard forRed Granite Construction, LLC, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
21-150, “AResolution Approving anExtension totheFinal Plat Approval for
Excelsior Woods forProperty at20325 Excelsior Boulevard.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AnnaQuady, 23675Smithtown Road, stated thatshewould liketodiscussatrailalongCounty
Road19/Smithtown Road, fromSmithtown Crossing totheShorewood/Excelsior Citylimit.  She
stated thatthisprojectwasoutlined inthe2011Comprehensive TrailPlanandwasgivenapriority
ofbeingdoneinthenextfivetotenyears, however itdoesnotappear tobemoving forward.  She



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 3of13

askedtheCouncil toconsider prioritizing thisprojectandexplained thatshefeelsitisareally
important project forconnecting placesaround theCityandwillalsohelpaddress safetyconcerns
inthearea.  Shestatedthatthistrailwouldalsoconnect twoexisting trails inthearea.  She
reiterated herrequest thattheCouncil prioritize thisproject tobecompleted inthenearfuture.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthistrail isontheTrailPlanbut explained thattheCityhadnotyet
completed allthetrails inPhaseOneandnotedthatsomeofthetrailshaveshifted inpriority.   
Sheexplained thatthenextproposed trail isonStrawberry Lane which willprovide sometrail
connections inthearea.  Shestated that theCityhasnotforgotten about thetrailalongSmithtown,  
butsomeoftheplanshaveshifted aroundabit.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thattheCityisalways lookingattheCIPandwhatfundsare
available andexplained thattheyarealsoworkingonseeking DNRgrants fortrailconstruction.    

GregLarson, 25535Birchwood Circle, sharedhisconcerns aboutenvironmental health andthe
integrity ofthelocalgovernment.  Heexplained thatsixorsevenyearsago, theCouncil passed
aresolution thatstatedthattheCitywould refrain fromtheuseofsystemic pesticides onCity
property.  Hestated thattheCitywasproclaimed tobealeader ineliminating toxicpesticides.   
Hestated thatwhile theresolution wasdirectedatbeesandpollinators, heassumed that thisalso
meant thattheCitywouldbesafeforbees, dogs, andpeople.  Hestated thathebelieved the
resolution wasapromise thattheCitymadetokeepthepublicsafefromhazardous pesticides.   
Heexplained thathehasfound invoices andinformation thatsystemic pesticides weresprayed
atleast threetimesonFreeman Park.  Hestated that theCouncil hadapproved spraying a
pesticide calledLESCO Three-Way onthefieldsatFreeman Park.   Henotedthatadditional
applications ofthispesticide aswellasglyphosate, whichisalsoknownas ‘RoundUp’ were
sprayed during thesummer andautumnof2021.  Hegavesomebackground information onthe
pesticides mentioned, andlawsuit settlements.  

Shethanked himforbringing thisissuetotheCouncil’sattention andexplained thattheCitywas
thefirstintheStatetopassthe “BeeSafe” resolution relating topesticides andexplained thatat
thatpoint intime, itwasrelating primarily tobees.  Shestated thattheCouncil willbemeeting
withthePublicWorks Department todiscuss thisissueandwill lookintotheconcerns raisedby
Mr. Larson.  Shestated thattheyalsoplantoreachouttotheBeeSafeorganization aswell
because theCityislooking foreducational opportunities surrounding this issue.  SheaskedMr.  
Larson toprovide copiesoftheinformation andstatistics thatheshared thisevening tothe
Council.   Sheassured Mr. Larson thattheCity istaking thisissueseriously andtakingstepsto
ensure thattheCity’spractices meetthelanguage oftheresolution andthatemployees andstaff
havethepropereducation about thisissue.    

SandyAhlstrom, 6085Riviera Lane, explained thatshewouldalsoliketoexpress herconcern
about thespraying.  Shestated thatshewaspartoftheBeeSafelawnsprogram whenitbegan
andhelped plantcloverbecause sheisagardener fortheUniversity ofMinnesota andwasvery
excited toseewhattheCitywasdoing.  TheBeeSafe lawnsprogram broughtalotofcredit to
theCitywhichwasgreatbecause theyencouraged other townstoconsider thisprogram.  She
stated thatthroughherworkwiththeUniversity ofMinnesota, sheworked withMetroBlooms to
ensure thatsmall lakesintheMinneapolis weresafe.  Shestated thatsheishopeful that
Shorewood canbeconnected withMetroBlooms forthissamekindofproject.  Shegavean
overview ofwhatwasdoneinaneffort toprotect Powderhorn Parkandexplained thatafter they
weredone, therewasanoticeable improvement.  Shestated thattheCityhastobesafeand
hoped thattheCouncil willcomebacktothisissueandreview itcarefully, andreiterated her



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 4of13

suggestion that theCityconnect withMetroBlooms toworkwithPublicWorksandothers inthe
Citytohelpprotect theareawater.    

Mayor Labadie thanked Ms. Ahlstrom forthevarious workshehasdone throughout the
community.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshedoesnotwanttotravel toofardownthepath indiscussing
this issuetonight, because itisnotontheagenda.  Shesuggested that itwouldbemore
appropriate toplaceitontheagenda inorder toallowpeople theopportunity, withnotice, tospeak
tothisissue.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreedandasked thatitbeputonafuture agenda andproperly
noticed fordiscussion.  Shenotedthat theCityisconstantly reviewing different practices and
policies andgaveanoverview ofthetreatment thatwasusedonthepond inManorPark.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewould likethistobeaddressed sooner rather than later
because therearesomeresidents whoareveryupsetabout thisissue.  Hestated thathedoes
notwanttojustletitlingerandwould liketoseeitwrapped upinapublic forum.    

MayorLabadie notedthatduetotheupcoming holiday, theCouncil willnotbemeeting on
December 27.  Shestated thattherewillbetwomeetings inJanuaryandasked ifstaffcouldput
thisissueontheagenda forthesecond meeting inJanuary.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownagreed thatcouldhappen.    

MayorLabadie assured theresidents thattherewillbeconversations between theCouncil, staff,  
andresidents about thisissuebecause therehadalready beensomemeetings thathavebeen
setup.     

Therewasaresident onZoomthatraised theirhandtospeaktotheCouncil.   

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, notedthattheCityhasknown thattheyhavebeeninviolation
ofitsBeeSafe resolution foratleastsixmonths. Hestated thatthisissue, withevidence, has
already beenpresented totheCouncil.  Heexplained thatPublic WorksDirector Brown has
provided evidence toresidents thattheCityhasbeenusingthesepesticides foruptotwelve
years.  Hestated thattheCityhasviolated thetrustofthecitizens andwhilehewasgladtohear
thattheCouncil willconsider itinthenearfuture, hefeltitlaterthanitshouldhavebeen.  He
quoted fromarecentNobelPeacePrizewinner regarding facts, truth, trust, shared reality, and
democracy.  Hestated thattheCouncil haslosthistrustbythewaytheyhavehandled this
particular situation andfeels thatitisintolerable thattheyhaveignored this information forthis
lengthoftime.  Hestated thattheCouncil alsodoesnotdealwithMatters fromtheFloorspeakers
consistently orfairlyandexplained thatsometimes theytalkoverpeople, havethelastword,  
respond tooneandnottheothers.  Hestated thatitisnotacceptable thatpeoplearetreated
differently andexpressed hisdisagreement withthethree-minute ruleforbeingallowed tospeak
because itisimpossible fortheretobeanydiscourse aboutcritical issues inthatlimited
timeframe.  Hereferenced theDataPractices Actandstated thattheCitydoesnotgiveresidents
alltheinformation theyneedandfeelsthethings related topesticide useshouldnothavetodug
outbecause theydealwithpublicsafety, inparticular relating towater, children, andanimals.  He
stated thatheisverydisappointed andasked thattheCouncilnoteverattempt todefend
themselves bysaying theydidnotknowabout this, because thatisnottrue.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 5of13

GuySanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thathewould liketocedehisthreeminutes to
Mr. GregLarson because hewasgoingtodiscuss someimportant issues thathefeelsshouldbe
heardsooner, rather thanlater, bythepublic.   

MayorLabadie stated thatceding timeisnotapractice thattheCouncil typically doesand
explained that, withsomething ofthisimportance, itdoesneedtobenoticed andplacedonthe
agenda forthepublic.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacation ofEasements at24640 Bentgrass Way

Planning Director Darling explained that thisisarequest tovacateanexisting twenty footdrainage
andutilityeasement thatwasoriginally dedicated toprotectadrainage swale.  Shenotedthat
thisproperty islocatedat24640 Bentgrass Waywithin theMinnetonka Country Clubsubdivision.   
Shestatedthataninspector hadnoticedconstruction ofapatiowithout permits which was
constructed within theeasement areaandintothedrainage swale.  Shestated thattheapplicants
areproposing toreposition theswalenorthoftheexisting location sothepatiocanstaywhere it
wasconstructed.  Shestatedthat inorder tocorrect theeasement, theexisting easement would
needtobevacated andaneweasement dedicated andnotedthatthevacation wouldonlyaffect
thisproperty.  ForthePublicHearing, staff recommends theCouncil takepublic testimony, but
nottakingactionuntil item7B, where theresolution isbeing presented.    

MayorLabadie opened thePublicHearingat7:35p.m.  

TraskAngel, 16070QuayStreetNW, Andover, stated thatheisassisting theChu’sontheirpatio
project.  Hestated thatthepatiowasconstructed, athisfault, because hedidnotknowthatthe
easement wasthere. Hestated thatPlanning Director Darling hasbeenoutstanding inassisting
themintheirefforts tobacktrack andnavigate thisprocess.  Henotedthatmoving theeasement
hasbeenapproved byCarlson McCain andtheyhaveredone thesurvey tomoveitnorth.  He
repeated thepointmadebyPlanning Director Darling that thisdoesnotimpact theproperties on
eithersideofthisaddress.  Hestated thatCityEngineer Budde andPlanning Director Darling
havelooked attheneweasement location andfoundittobeadequate.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifhisunderstanding wascorrect thattherewouldbeaburied
drain, non-functioning, under thepatio.    

Mr. Angel stated that theeasement willbemoved furthernorthofthepatioandwillcompletely
avoid theareacompletely.  Henotedthatthereisnoinfrastructure running underneath thepatio
andissimplyaswale.  Hereiterated thatPlanning Director Darling hadbeenoutstanding towork
withtheminassisting theirefforts tonavigate through thissituation andexpressed his
appreciation toherforherefforts.    

Therebeingnoadditional public input, MayorLabadie closed thePublic Hearingat7:38p.m.  

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Employee Recognition ofService
Julie Moore – 20years



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 6of13

Bruce Stark – 20years
Greg Lerud – 5years

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexpressed theCity’sappreciation fortheyearsofservice and
contributions madebyGregLerud – CityAdministrator, JulieMoore – Communications/Recycling
Coordinator, andBruceStark – LightEquipment Operator.    

MayorLabadie explained that these individuals wouldbereceiving atokengiftatalaterdateand
shared abouteachofthemrelatedtotheirdedication andservice totheCity.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatShorewood isasmallCitythatalsohasasmallnumber of
staffmembers.  HestatedthathethinkspartofwhythisissuchagoodCity isbecause ithas
reallystrongstaffmembers.  Henotedthathavingpeople stickaround andprovide greatservice
isarealcredit tothemandtheCity.    

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

ndA. Variances toFront Setback and fora2 Driveway
Location:  4990 Shady Island Point
Applicant:  Zehnder Homes, Inc.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisisarequest fortwovariances forproperty locatedat
4990Shady IslandPoint toconstruct anewhome.  Shestated theyarerequesting atenfoot
variance toallow thenewhometobetwenty-fivefeetfromthefrontproperty linerather thanthe
required thirty-fivefeet, andavariance toallowaseconddriveway.  Sheexplained thatthe
property isunique inthatitisaccessed byaverynarrow public road, which isnotmuch larger
thanadriveway.  Shestated thatthereisnoparking allowed ontheroadway, norwoulditbe
possible.  Staffhadoriginally foundnounique criteria tojustify theapproval ofthevariances,  
however, theroadway itself isgrounds tosupport thesecond driveway connection.  Shenoted
thatonthedayofthePlanning Commission meeting, thehomeowner submitted aletteroutlining
theconcerns thatmoving thehomebackwould require theremoval ofalarge, mature, catalpa
treeandcouldplacethehomeinanareacloser tothefloodplain whichmayhavepoorsoils.  She
explained thatstafffollowed upwiththeapplicant andfoundthatthegroundwater ishighonthe
property andtheproposed homelocation isjustaboutsixfeetaboveground waterandtheCity’s
minimum isfourfeet.  ThePlanning Commission votedthreeinfavorofrecommending approval
ofthevariance withoneopposed andcitedtheunusual situation oflocating thehomefarther
awayfromthelakethanistypicalandfarther fromShady IslandPoint thanthecurrent home is
positioned.  Shenotedthattheminutes ofthemeetingareattached tothestaff report forreview.   
Staffhasreceived twolettersofsupport forthisrequest.    

Councilmember Gorham askedforareviewofthestatements Planning Director Darling made
regarding groundwater.    

Planning Director Darling reiterated thatthenewhomeisproposed tobealmostsix feetabove
theexisting groundwater, buttheyexpect thatthegroundwater, astheyapproach thelakeand
thegrades starttodrop, wouldbehigher.  Shenotedthattherehavenotbeenanysoilborings
takentosupport thisidea.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 7of13

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshehadthesamequestions andnoted thatitwouldbe
possible totestthesoils.    

EricZehnder, 4400Bluebell TrailS, Medina, stated thatonethingthatPlanning Director Darling
neglected tomention isthat following theirsubmittal ofmore information, staffalsorecommended
approval ofthisrequest.  Hestated thattheydidsoilborings where theywould liketoplacethe
house, butdidnotdothemcloser tothelake.  Hestated thatbecause ofthegrade changes, the
homewouldhavetogolowerasitispushed furtherback, soitwillgetclosertoground water.   
Hestated thatthecatalpa treeisabeautiful treeandthehomeowner’swould really liketokeep
it.  Hestated thatthecurrent homeisabout fivefeetfromtheroadandtheirproposal isforitto
betwenty-fivefeet fromtheroadway.  Hestated thatbecause thehomeisatanangle, onlyhalf
ofitwillbewithinthesetback andhalfwillnot, sotwenty-fivefeetistheclosest aportionofthe
homewillbetotheroadway.    

Jennifer Patel, 4990ShadyIslandPoint, explained thatthewaytheyareproposing forthehouse
tobesituated ontheproperty istwenty-fivefeetbackfromtheroadwhere theircurrent homeis
onlyfivefeetbackfromtheroadway.  Shestatedthatsaving thetreeandthegreenery inthat
area isincredibly important toher andnotedthat thistreewasoneofthereason thatthey
purchased thehomefouryearsago.  Shestatedthattheyhavehadanarborist tellthemthatit
maybeclosetoone-hundred yearsold.  Shestated thatallowing themtheadditional tenfeetwill
reallymakeahugedifference inallowing themtosavethattree.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheotherhomes intheareawerefairlycompliance withthe
setback requirements.   

Planning Director Darlingstated thattheywerecompliant withthesetback fromthestreet, but
severalofthehomesareclosertothelakethanwouldbepermitted undercurrent ordinances.   
Sheexplained thatthosehomeswerelikelyconforming atthetimetheywerebuilt.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatthepointmadeabout theroadisfairbecause anybody who
hasdrivenoutthereknows itisverydifficult tonavigate andagrees thatthislothassome
particular attributes thatseemsignificant, including thetreeandthewaytheyaresituating the
homeonthelot.  Shestated that theresolution doesnothavefindings offactstating those items
andwould liketoseethose included.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewouldagree thatthereisuniqueness tothesiteandthe
second driveway seemswithin theboundaries foracceptance ofthevariance request.  Hestated
thathedoesnotconsider thetreeahardship northeminimizing ordecreasing thesetback avalid
point, because thisisnewconstruction.    Hestated thatthetreeisanicetree, butdoesnotcreate
ahardship.  Hestated that, tohim, itboilsdowntothefact thatthereisnodocumentation ofthe
ground water issuesandexplained thathewould liketoknowmoreabout itandwithout that, he
thinkshewouldvoteagainstgranting thisrequest.    

MayorLabadie notedtheunusual circumstance ofonlyhaving threeCouncilmembers presentat
tonight’smeeting.  SheaskedifCouncilmember Gorham wasstatingthathewasunable tovote
thisevening without moreinformation related totheground water.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatwithout theinformation relating toground water, hewould
voteagainst it.  Hestated thatiftheywould liketostudymoreandsubmit that information that
wouldbetheirdecision.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 8of13

Councilmember Calliesstated thata ‘hardship’ doesnotneedtobeshown, butinstead, a
practical difficulty’ andshefeelsthosewereaddressed.  Shereiterated thatshewould liketosee
theresolution language stated inawaythatsupports thosepractical difficulty factors, forexample,  
reducing thenon-conformity, thetree, theground water table.  Shestated thatshewouldtendto
beinsupportoftherequest, withtheaddition ofthislanguage totheresolution.  Shestated that
thisisnotbeingdoneforeconomic reasons, norwillitimpair theneighbors inanyway, andis
generally consistent withtheneighborhood.  Shestated thattheothernearbyhomes mayconform
morethesetback fromthestreet, butnotintheirproximity tothelake.   

Planning Director Darling called theCouncil’sattention toParagraph B, underConclusions, inthe
resolution thatincludes thelanguage andinformation Councilmember Callieswasrequesting.   
Shestated thatshehaditemized somethings outinmoreofanarrative formrather thanlistform.    

MayorLabadie askedifthisitemneededasimplemajority oftheCouncil.    

CityAttorney Keaneconfirmed that thistimewouldneedasimplemajority ofthemembers
present.    

Callies moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-151, “A
ndResolution Approving aVariance toFront Setback and toAllow a2 Driveway for

Property Located at4990 Shady Island Point.”    Callies and Labadie infavor.   
Gorham opposed.  Motion passed.  

B. Vacation ofEasement
Location 24640 Bentgrass Way
Applicant:  Hope and Matt Chu

Planning Director Darling reminded theCouncil thatthisapplication waswhatwasdiscussed
earlieratthePublicHearing andisarequest fromproperty owners tomoveaneasement inorder
toaccommodate anewpatio.  Noadditional comments fromthepublic weremadeatthePublic
Hearing.  Staff recommends approval oftherequest, subject totheapplicant submitting an
executed copyoftheneweasement priortorecording thevacation.  

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-152, “AResolution
Vacating Drainage and Utility Easement forProperty Located at24640 Bentgrass Way,  
subject tothe applicant submitting anexecuted copy ofthenew easement prior to
recording thevacation.” All infavor, motion passed.   

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Review Bathymetric Surveys forPonds inShorewood

CityEngineer BuddeBrownexplained thatinOctober of2020, theCityCouncil gaveapproval to
complete abathymetric surveyoftheexisting stormwater ponds.  Heexplained thatthissurvey
iscompleted bytakingoutakayakandsonarequipment toreadthebottominorder tounderstand
howmuchsediment hasaccumulated.  Henotedthatthestandard practice isthatapondcan
handle fiftypercent sediment andthenatthatpoint itshouldbecleaned.  Thetypical expectation
isthatthiswilltaketwentyyears, however itcanvarydepending onthewatershed andupstream
maintenance practices.  Hestated thattheyhadoriginally thought thattherewere44 basins,  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 9of13

however theyfoundthatsomewerewetlands andsomewereprivately owned.  Hestatedthat
theywereabletonarrow itdowntothirteen ponds that theyknewtheCityhadresponsibility for
andthattheyhadreasonable access to.  Heexplained thattheydidthebathymetric surveys for
thosethirteen pondsandfoundthatsediment accumulation wasbetween zeroandsixteen
percent.  Hestated thattheydidtakesediment samples fromsixponds.  Hestatedthattheponds
adjacent totheGlen/Amlee/Manitou projectwascleaned thispastweekandtheonenear
Strawberry Lanewillbecleaned aspartofthatproject in2023.  Hestated thatthesamples from
threeoftheotherpondsshowed thattheyhadalowlevelofcontamination andcanbeusedfor
residential fill.  HenotedthatthefullPondSample Report isavailable ontheCitywebsite and
highlighted someofthedatafromthesurvey.  Henotedthattherewereafewponds thatthey
wereunabletoaccesswhich meansthattheywerenotfunctioning inthemanner theywould like
which iswhystaff isrecommending somemaintenance totheseponds.  Hestated thatthenext
stepwillbetocommunicate withtheadjacent residents because insomecases, theworkcanbe
fairly invasive depending onitslocation.  Heexplained thattheCityhasalready budgeted
150,000.00intheannualCIPforannual stormpondmaintenance.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowmanyyearshavepassed between theoriginal information
andnow, forPond #7.    

CityEngineer Buddestated forthePond #7ithasbeenabout twenty-sixyearsandthepondhas
onlygathered fifteenpercent sediment inthatamount oftime.  

PublicWorks Director Brownnoted thatheisthankful thattheCityhasmoved awayfrommore
ofareactive position andisbeingproactive bydoingthesesurveys.   Hestated thatstaff is
ecstatic toseethattheotherponds ittheCitydonothavethelevelofcontaminants thatwere
foundinManorPond.    

CityEngineer Buddenotedthat itwilltakestaffaboutsixmonths tofigureoutthenuances of
ownership oftheremaining ponds.  Hestated thattheCitycould takealookatthosenextyear,  
butfeelsthattheycouldalsowaitfivetotenyearswithout havinganyproblems.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thathefeelstenyears isagoodcheck pointandwould follow
withsomeoftheotherplanupdates intheCity.    

Councilmember Callies notedthatthereportwasinteresting andeasytounderstand.   

Mr. Yelsey stated thathewouldnotbelimited tojustonequestion.  Hestated thatiftheCouncil
doesnotwanttodiscuss thismatter, hewouldaskwhyitisbeing presented inapublic forum.   
Hestated thathefeelsthisisaperfect example oftheCouncil restricting democracy andrefusing
toprovide information toresidents. MayorLabadie notedthatthelengthofthereportshows that
theCityisnotattempting torefuse toprovide information toitsresidents.    

B. Birch Bluff Communications Plan

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatstaffhasreceived afairamountoffeedback inthepastabout
engaging residents andgetting feedback earlyonintheplanning process forconstruction
projects.  Hestatedthattheyaretryingtodobetterandoneoptioncoming upfortheBirchBluff
RoadandLeeCircleproject isaStoryMap.  Hestated thatoneofthebenefits ofthisapproach
isthatitwillallowsomefeedback tobetracked andresidents toprovide comments.  Hegavean
overview ofhowaStoryMapprocess wouldworkandnotedthat itessentially functions asa



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 10of13

website andprovides theproject information.  Hewent throughaquickdemoandreviewed some
ofthefeatures andelements thatcanbeturnedonoroffwithin theStoryMap.     

Councilmember Callies askedwhentheStoryMapwillgolive.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatessentially itisalready liveandiftheCouncil approves itcanbe
pushed outtothepublic.  Heexplained theeaseofbeingabletomakechanges toitonceitis
live.  Hestated thathisintentwastopromote itmoreafter tonight’smeeting through socialmedia
inorder tostartgetting thefeedback fromresidents.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks thisisagoodideaandnotedthatitappears tobe
userfriendly. CityEngineer Buddestated thatitisveryuserfriendly andnotedthatitisalso
available 24/7daysaweek.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthatonethingthatwascommunicated attheCouncil retreatwas
thatthisStoryMapwould taketheplaceoftheinformation thatiscurrently beingplaced onthe
Citywebsite.  CityEngineer Buddestated thatwascorrectandthiswouldessentially become the
homepage’ fortheprojectsandasdocuments areprepared, linkstothosedocuments wouldbe
provided within theStoryMap.    

Councilmember Calliesaskediftheplanwasalsotoplacesignsintheareatoinform people that
theproject iscoming.  CityEngineer Buddestated thatwillalsobedonemost likely thiswinterso
residents knowthattheCityisbeing proposed for2023.  

Councilmember Gorham askedhowquestions willbeaddressed. CityEngineer Buddestated that
heandanother Bolton & Menkstafferhave administrative rightsandcouldalsoprovide that
access toanother member ofCitystafftobeabletoprovidesomefeedback tothequestions.  He
stated thathecangobackinandprovide acomment toanyofthequestions thathavebeen
listed.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheanswers tothevarious questions would needtoberead
through linebylineoriftheywouldbepulledoutandcatalogued anddisbursed.  CityEngineer
Buddestated thatwhathehasseeninthepastisthatthereareafairnumber ofinitialcomments
andthenpeople eitherstart likingordisliking theproject.  Hestated thatthisprogram runsareport
attheendwhich listseverycomments, andstringsofcomments,  aswellashowmany likesand
dislikes ithas.  Hestated thatiftheystartseeingalotofsimilarquestions theycansetupa
Frequently Asked Questions portion intheStoryMaptoaddress that issue.    

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Donation Policy

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thatattheOctober 25, 2021WorkSession, theCouncil
directed stafftoprepareaDonation Policy.  Hestated thatthepolicywill layouthowstaffwill
evaluate requests received anddetermine ifthereisastatutory authority todoitandonce thatis
done, thedonation request wouldcometotheCouncil.  Staff recommends adoptofthepolicy, as
presented.    

Councilmember Callies notedthatshedoesnotunderstand thedifference between number four
andnumber sixwheretheCityisasking forreports fromtheorganization.  CityAdministrator



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 11of13

Lerud statedthatwouldbefororganizations whohavethattypeofastaff.  Heexplained thatthere
couldbeorganizations thatdonothavestaff todoadetailed reportonalltheiractivities, sothe
thirtydayreport wouldsuffice.  Hestated thatnumber sixisgeared toward largerorganizations,  
suchastheChamber ofCommerce, andnumber fourwouldbeforsmaller organizations that
woulddothethirty-dayreport.  Councilmember Gorham stated thatperhaps thewords ‘upon
request’ couldbeaddedtonumbersixwithrelation toproviding ayearendreport.    

There wasconsensus oftheCouncil toadd ‘uponrequest’ tonumber six.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-153, “AResolution
Approving aDonation Policy, asamended toadd additional detail tonumber six thata
year-end detailed report shall besubmitted ‘upon request’.” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Adopt 2022 Property TaxLevy and General Fund Budget

Finance Director Rigdon explained thattheCityCouncil hadcertifiedapreliminary levyin
September of2021 andheldaTruth-in-Taxation meeting onDecember 6, 2021whichgave
residents anopportunity toweighonthisissue.  Henotedthatthefinal levyneeds tobesubmitted
toHennepin Countybyyearendinordertogetitonthetaxrollsfortheupcoming year.  He
highlighted afewitemsinthe2022General FundBudget andtheProperty TaxLevy.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-154, “AResolution
Adopting the2022 General Fund Operating Budget and Approving theProperty Tax Levy
Collectible in2022.”   

All infavor, motion passed.  

C. Adopt 2022 Shorewood Community andEvent Center andEnterprise Fund
Budgets

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatthis itemisjusttoformalize thebudget, forinternal
purposes, fortheShorewood Community andEventCenter which issupported bytheGeneral
FundandnotedthattheEnterprise FundBudgets aresupported byuserfees.    

Councilmember Gorham askedabouttheitemforbuilding improvements andaskedifthatwas
built-upforknown improvements orifitwasjustabudgeted amount dedicated toimprovements.   

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatitisabitofboth.  Hestated thatthere isaninitialdocument
thatwasputtogether afewyearsagoandthenumber wasflatforanumber ofyears.  Hestated
thatthereisaCIPplanwithsomespecifically identified itemsforthenextfewyears, butthatstill
beingworked on.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-155, “AResolution
Adopting the2022 Shorewood Community & Event Center Budget and 2022 Enterprise
Fund Budgets.”   

All infavor, motion passed.   

D. Adopt 2022-2031 Capital Improvement Plan and 2022 Capital Project Fund
Budgets



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 12of13

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatthis istheCity’stenyearCIPwhich isrenewed annually.   
Hegaveabriefoverview ofthelargest areas thatareincluded intheCIPandoutlined thechange
inplanafter2024totakeabreather everyotheryeargoing forward to2037inorder togivethe
Cityabitmorefinancial stability.    

Councilmember Gorham noted thatitappears asthoughthelastpagehasnotbeenupdated
because itstillshows2022-2031.  Finance Director Rigdon explained thatcurrently, thatpage is
lookingatputting theprojects for2022-2023inmotion.  Councilmember Gorham statedforpeople
lookingatthe2022-2031plan, theyshouldknowthattheCityisreorganizing ittolayitoutover
fifteenyearsinordertotakeonlessdebtservice impacts.  Finance Director Rigdon statedthat
wascorrectandnoted thatCityEngineer BuddeandthePublic WorksDepartment have looked
overtheplanandareinagreement withit.    

Councilmember Gorham statedhejustdidnotwantanyone tobeconfused bythelasttwopages.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-156, “AResolution
Adopting the2022-2031 Capital Improvement Plan and 2022 Capital Project Fund
Budgets.”   

All infavor, motion passed.   

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

Planning Director Darling notedthatstaffhasissued the lastpermits forthenewhomes inthe
Minnetonka Country Club.    

CityAttorney Keane notedthat thiswillbehislastCityCouncil meeting andthanked theresidents,  
Councils, bothpastandpresent, andstafffortheprivilege andhonorof serving theCityof
Shorewood since1993.  Hestated thattheCouncil andCitystaffhaveconsistently madesmart
policydecisions andhavealways beendedicated tothebest interests ofthecommunity with
regard to fiscalmanagement, publicsafety, parks/trails, publicworks, cityhall, andthecommunity
center. Hestated thatheiscommitted toprovidingasmooth transition.  HenotedthatShorewood
isawonderful Cityandexplained thathewouldmissallthe friendsandcolleagues thathehas
madeoverthelasttwenty-eightyears.    

TheCouncil andstaffexpressed theirappreciation toCityAttorney Keane forhisdedication and
service totheCity.     

B. Mayor and City Council

MayorLabadiestated thattherehasbeenanewPoliceChiefhiredfortheSouthLakeMinnetonka
PoliceDepartment, BrianTholen, whowillbecoming fromtheEdinaPolice Department where
hehasbeenforthepasttwenty-sixyears.  Shestated thattheCityofDeephaven hasfilledtheir
vacancy fromtheirmayors unexpected passing.  Sheexplained thataCouncilmember was
appointed asmayorandamember ofthePlanning Commission wasappointed tofillthatCouncil
vacancy.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2021
Page 13of13

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
December 13, 2021, at8:45P.M.  All infavor, motion passed. All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   January10, 2022
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67166 - 67214 & ACH 704,495.85
TotalClaims $ 704,495.85

thWehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending December 20, 2021andJanuary
nd20222

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEFDEDCDF# G#$2GFDGDCGDCDF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901I9 H,#FCF

FCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# JKLKMFENM4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

FCFGFFGSFCKGCCCC# FLJFRERS# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCFGFFGSFDDGCCCC# FKFEKF# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFKGSFCFGCCCC# FKLKDMEMR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFKGSFCKGCCCC# JFDEJS# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCFGFKGSFDFGCCCC# FLCNKEFT# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFKGSFDDGCCCC# FLCSREKF# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFKGSFKFGCCCC# DLFKTERD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFKGSFNFGCCCC# TDENJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGFNGSFCFGCCCC# NLSNRECS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFNGSFDFGCCCC# SCMEDF# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFNGSFDDGCCCC# SFMETJ# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFNGSFKFGCCCC# RSCETN# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFNGSFNFGCCCC# DREMD# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGFTGSFCFGCCCC# NLSSCEDC# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFTGSFDFGCCCC# SCTECD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFTGSFDDGCCCC# KTNERC# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFTGSFKFGCCCC# TDNEMF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFTGSFNFGCCCC# KTECT# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGDSGSFCFGCCCC# KLSNRETC# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGDSGSFDFGCCCC# DNMEDR# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGDSGSFDDGCCCC# DRKERT# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGDSGSFKFGCCCC# RSDEDT# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGDSGSFNFGCCCC# FTETK# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGKDGSFCFGCCCC# FFLNKKETN# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGKDGSFCDGCCCC# DNENT# CECC8P<265Q< 

FCFGKDGSFDFGCCCC# TRJECC# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGKDGSFDDGCCCC# TTSESJ# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGKDGSFKFGCCCC# DLJDDEMS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGKDGSFNFGCCCC# TJRECJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGKKGSFCFGCCCC# RLKNRERR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGKKGSFCDGCCCC# DLTDNEKD# CECC8P<265Q< 

FCFGKKGSFDFGCCCC# RTTERD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGKKGSFDDGCCCC# NJCENN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFD*DC*DCDF#G#FF"SM#OQW$%? # F



FCFGKKGSFKFGCCCC# DTSETF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGKKGSFNFGCCCC# NFMEFC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGNDGSFCFGCCCC# KLFMMENT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGNDGSFDFGCCCC# DKMEMR# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGNDGSFDDGCCCC# DSCEJR# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGNDGSFKFGCCCC# TKDENM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGNDGSFNFGCCCC# DCNESC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGNKGSFCFGCCCC# FLKDTETT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGNKGSFDFGCCCC# MMERN# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGNKGSFDDGCCCC# FCDEMD# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGNKGSFKFGCCCC# FRERF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGNKGSFNFGCCCC# RJEKM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

67879:;<9$ 67879:;< 901%*$2 #345

B'! X''I#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 H,#DCF

DCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# DLSFDEJJ4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

DCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# FLRDJETN# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCFGCCGSFCKGCCCC# KJCEFF# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

DCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# FSDEDF# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# FNSEJN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCFGCCGSFKFGCCCC# DSEMF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# MDEMS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

8>:=;66$= 8>:=;6601%*$2 #345

9 H,#RCF

RCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# FDLKSSERN4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# TLNTRECD# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RCFGCCGSFCDGCCCC# SDDECK# CECC8P<265Q< 

RCFGCCGSFCNGCCCC# DCSENS# CECC= O6<2#$O)<2#$O7

RCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# RMCEMD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# RJRETF# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RCFGCCGSFKFGCCCC# FLKMDEJS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RCFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# KJFENM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

87>>;?<$:= 87>>;?< 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 H,#RFF

RFFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# JLJFCEMN4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RFFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# NLFCNETS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RFFGCCGSFCDGCCCC# DCSERR# CECC8P<265Q< 

RFFGCCGSFCNGCCCC# DCSENS# CECC:<=< 2#$O)<2#$O7

RFFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# SFKERN# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RFFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# SFTEKD# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFD*DC*DCDF#G#FF"SM#OQW$%? # D



RFFGCCGSFKFGCCCC# FLFKREMS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RFFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# DDJECC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

686:@;9<$ 686:@;9< 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 H,#RDF

RDFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# NSDEDD4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RDFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# KMJETS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RDFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# DMETS# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RDFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# KCEDM# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RDFGCCGSFKFGCCCC# TFEJM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RDFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# DESR# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

01%*$2 #345

9 H,#RKF

RKFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# DLDSMETJ4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RKFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# FLRKCEMR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RKFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# FDDEKK# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RKFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# FDSEMC# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RKFGCCGSFKFGCCCC# KFCECF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RKFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# RFERJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

8=>9;A6$= 8=>9;A601%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901I9 H,#JCC

JCCGCCGFCFCGCCCC# MTLRNDECN# CECC4O:;#OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

JCCGCCGDFJCGCCCC# CECC# SNLTMTETM) 28::#$O728++#4+<O25H) 

JCCGCCGDFJFGCCCC# CECC# FFLNFRERJ;< O+6;#5H: 2OH4<#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJDGCCCC# CECC# RLRFFETD9<,< 2O+#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJKGCCCC# CECC# DLTRDEFS: 6O6<#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJSGCCCC# CECC# FCLMCFECT954O* Q<,54O2<#6O\[#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJNGCCCC# CECC# FCLFDSENN$< 2O#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJRGCCCC# CECC# NLJDNECC,< 9<22<,#48Q$<H:O658H

JCCGCCGDFJJGCCCC# CECC# DLNMCECD= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

JCCGCCGDFTKGCCCC# CECC# FLFDTEMD;< O+6;#:OP5H):#O448 H6

JCCGCCGDFTSGCCCC# CECC# JTCEMR,< H6O+#,<+6O

JCCGCCGDFTNGCCCC# CECC# NFDECC,< H6O+#G# H58H

9A8?<=;@<$ 9A8?<=;@< 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 9687@>;: @$: 9687@>;: @

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFD*DC*DCDF#G#FF"SM#OQW$%? # K



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECDEFCFF# G#$2GCDGCHGFCFF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#DCD

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# KCLMCKENM4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

DCDGDHGNDCDGCCCC# DHLHRSEFR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDHGNDCHGCCCC# TKSESC# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

DCDGDHGNDFDGCCCC# DLCRFEKT# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDHGNDFFGCCCC# DLCNMECS# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDHGNDHDGCCCC# FLDKFEKM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGDHGNDRDGCCCC# RSEHC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGDRGNDCDGCCCC# RLNKCEFK# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDRGNDFDGCCCC# NDCEFS# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDRGNDFFGCCCC# NDREMT# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDRGNDHDGCCCC# TNCESR# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGDRGNDRDGCCCC# FCEFN# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGDSGNDCDGCCCC# RLHMHESM# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDSGNDCHGCCCC# DRCEFT# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

DCDGDSGNDFDGCCCC# NDRESD# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDSGNDFFGCCCC# HMCEDS# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDSGNDHDGCCCC# SRRERD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGDSGNDRDGCCCC# HCECS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGFNGNDCDGCCCC# HLRNTECH# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGFNGNDFDGCCCC# FTREMR# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGFNGNDFFGCCCC# FTRESN# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGFNGNDHDGCCCC# TTSEDS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGFNGNDRDGCCCC# DCETK# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGHFGNDCDGCCCC# DDLKCMEKK# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGHFGNDFDGCCCC# SKSEFT# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGHFGNDFFGCCCC# STCETK# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGHFGNDHDGCCCC# FLSFHESM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGHFGNDRDGCCCC# NTDERF# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGHHGNDCDGCCCC# SLRHKEFS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGHHGNDCFGCCCC# MKTERS# CECC8P<265Q< 

DCDGHHGNDFDGCCCC# KDHERF# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGHHGNDFFGCCCC# RTSEDC# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGHHGNDHDGCCCC# FMHERF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGHHGNDRDGCCCC# HKTEHD# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*CH*FCFF#G#DF"NM#$QW$%? # D



DCDGRFGNDCDGCCCC# FLNFCERK# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGRFGNDFDGCCCC# DSDERN# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRFGNDFFGCCCC# FCNECF# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRFGNDHDGCCCC# STDESD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGRFGNDRDGCCCC# DHMESR# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

DCDGRHGNDCDGCCCC# DLHFKEDD# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGRHGNDFDGCCCC# MMERH# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRHGNDFFGCCCC# DCCECD# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRHGNDHDGCCCC# DTETD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

DCDGRHGNDRDGCCCC# HKECN# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

678976:; 9$ 678976:; 901%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#FCD

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FLDTDECC4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

FCDGCCGNDCDGCCCC# DLKDCEFN# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCDGCCGNDCHGCCCC# DCFEFT# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCDGCCGNDFDGCCCC# DHREMN# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCDGCCGNDFFGCCCC# DHTEMM# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCDGCCGNDHDGCCCC# FNEMD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGNDRDGCCCC# RCETT# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

8=>=:77$< 8=>=:7701%*$2 #345

9 I,#TCD

TCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# MLNCHEKT4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

TCDGCCGNDCDGCCCC# TLTCKEMC# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

TCDGCCGNDCRGCCCC# DMSETC# CECC= O6<2#$O)<2#$O7

TCDGCCGNDFDGCCCC# RDCENM# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TCDGCCGNDFFGCCCC# NMNESK# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TCDGCCGNDHDGCCCC# DLNCMEFC# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

TCDGCCGNDRDGCCCC# DSFEKC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

98;7?:6>$ 98;7?:6> 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#TDD

TDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# SLHKCECC4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

TDDGCCGNDCDGCCCC# RLTMSEHD# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

TDDGCCGNDCFGCCCC# FRRETS# CECC8P<265Q< 

TDDGCCGNDCRGCCCC# DMSETC# CECC:<=< 2#$O)<2#$O7

TDDGCCGNDFDGCCCC# NTDENH# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TDDGCCGNDFFGCCCC# NNCEKH# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TDDGCCGNDHDGCCCC# DLDRDECK# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

TDDGCCGNDRDGCCCC# DTNEDS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*CH*FCFF#G#DF"NM#$QW$%? # F



@8?67:77$ @8?67:7701%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#TFD

TFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# RNNENK4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

TFDGCCGNDCDGCCCC# HMKESH# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

TFDGCCGNDFDGCCCC# FMESR# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TFDGCCGNDFFGCCCC# FMEMM# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

TFDGCCGNDHDGCCCC# SREDF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

TFDGCCGNDRDGCCCC# DETS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

A;;:;6$ A;;:;601%*$2 #345

9 I,#THD

THDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FLNTRESR4O:;# OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

THDGCCGNDCDGCCCC# DLSHSENH# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

THDGCCGNDFDGCCCC# DHKEMC# CECC$< 2O#48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

THDGCCGNDFFGCCCC# DHKETS# CECC954O# 48I625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

THDGCCGNDHDGCCCC# HDRECD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5I: 2OI4<#G#4567

THDGCCGNDRDGCCCC# HTESH# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

8;>A:@A$< 8;>A:@A01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#KCC

KCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# MHLSRFERK# CECC4O:;#OI,#5IP<:6Q<I6: 

KCCGCCGFDKCGCCCC# CECC# NCLTDREMK) 28::#$O728++#4+<O25I) 

KCCGCCGFDKDGCCCC# CECC# DCLSRCECC;< O+6;#5I: 2OI4<#$O7O@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKFGCCCC# CECC# TLFCDENR9<,< 2O+#=56;;8+,5I)#$O7O@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKHGCCCC# CECC# FLSDDECD: 6O6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$O7O@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKNGCCCC# CECC# DCLDSSEFN954O* Q<,54O2<#6O\[#$O7O@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKRGCCCC# CECC# MLSSCEKT$< 2O#=56;;8+,5I)#$O7O@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKTGCCCC# CECC# TLKTHENT,< 9<22<,#48Q$<I:O658I

KCCGCCGFDKKGCCCC# CECC# DLRKCECT= 82U<2:#48Q$<I:O658I

KCCGCCGFDSCGCCCC# CECC# DLCCMERD+ 59<#5I: 2OI4< 

KCCGCCGFDSDGCCCC# CECC# DLNTMEHS, 5:O@5+567#5I: 2OI4< 

KCCGCCGFDSFGCCCC# CECC# NFCERT I58I#,

KCCGCCGFDSHGCCCC# CECC# DLMFSEMF;< O+6;#:OP5I):#O448 I6

KCCGCCGFDSTGCCCC# CECC# DNHEFRP8+ I6O27#P5:58I

9?8@A<:A6$ 9?8@A<:A601%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 @6867A:=;$= @6867A:=; 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*CH*FCFF#G#DF"NM#$QW$%? # H



1;;85%& A6A?B
78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

012

CA&;:",,,,+ D()D),)(-.-77.().(+.),)(.7EF

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7FGFHI- EFJFG1>- FK7D@ %'8!" 7: ;<-IL5 %; "-( 17M-H%A?B '"-NAB

O)OO+ 1%%5AB->A I5998!&-/ PQ0,D,,()*(+*),)((,(.( R./))(.,,,, 

PQ0,D,, 7: ;<-G8& AB" 

QMHKKH# FK--7S KGT--UH7SUEHU- V-UHJFIGU1U- SN-GFG>HI@ %'8!" 7: ;<-IL5 %; "-) 17M-H%A?B '"-NAB

OO+,M8WA!' J!A%&-8=-IW !-HA 3 %&-=8!-OO+,-M8WA!' 8$%&-U8A'-/ QD,,()*(+*),)((,(.( 0.//,,.,,,, U ;8!' 

U @A;A& U 8B5&$ 8%-)(.()/-@A;A&$%4-A%-HA 3 %&-/ QD,,()*(+*),)((,(.( 0.//,,.,,,, U ;8!' 

R)D,, 7: ;<-G8& AB" 

0X 1>FGT-UHIS U7H-JUS P--FK7D@ %'8!" 7: ;<-IL5 %; "-+ 17M-H%A?B '"-NAB

O)O+> A B$&6-C$BB 0/D),()*(+*),)( Q,(.,,./),,.,,,, 
O)O+> A B$&6-C$BB 0/D),()*(+*),)( Q+(.,,./),,.,,,, 

O)O+> A B$&6-C$BB 0/D),()*(+*),)( Q((.,,./),,.,,,, 
O)O+> A B$&6-C$BB 0/D),()*(+*),)( Q)(.,,./),,.,,,, 

Y+QD0, 7: ;<-G8& AB" 

OPO,0D0, G8&AB-=8!-7: ;<-U5%" 

G8&AB-8=-K53? !-8=-7: ;<

1#.78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8!-Z()*(+*),)(-.-(("/0-12\[# A4 -( 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"++++ CD()D)+)(,-,#E-()-)+-)+)( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

C? FG50H, 5I,J,0H0BHE, KH?<LK,F MN6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",(? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-, 6%, J()D++()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(QJ-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-, 6% 

J()D++ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

QCB?MR,>SGL? 6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",)? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,KG?-B?MR,> SGL?,) PTD/)()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(Q.-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,KG?-B?MR,> SGL? 

PTD/) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

JHFL#G,-,FHNHE?<,U*K6!" 58 9:,G O3 %9 ",.? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,FS5?,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6%, CVC(PDC.()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,FS5?,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6% 

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,FS5?,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6%, CVC(PDC.()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,FS5?,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6% 
E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6%,( V+..D((()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6% 

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6%,( V+..D((()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6% 
E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,F ' !@A,S%961 ,L@W, TVT(( DQ)()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(P)-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,F ' !@A,S%961 ,L@W

PVJ()D/+ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

TKH?<LK,#?ELMHEG- 0HNS5?< 6!" 58 9:,G O3 %9 ",C? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,K@A&8,S% 3!@%9 -KG?-(, TVTJ+DJ)()*+ T*)+)(P++-++-)(P(-++++# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,K @A&8,S% 3!@%9 -KG?-( 

N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,K@A&8,S% 3!@%9 -KG?-), TVP+)DC(()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(P(-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,K @A&8,S% 3!@%9 -KG?-) 
N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,K@A&8,S% 56#@4-(, CVT++D++()*+ T*)+)(P++-++-)(P(-++++# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,K@A& 8,S% 56#@4-( 
N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,K@A&8,S% 56#@4-), CVQ(CD)T()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(P(-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,K@A& 8,S% 56#@4-) 

VPTPD(/ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

TTKH?<LK#?ELMHE- NHML?< 6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",J? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

N 9-)+)(-5IBE?# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6%, CJD/C()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(QC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6% 

N9-)+)(-H11@# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6%, CJD/C()*+ T*)+)(P++-++-)(QC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++(D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6% 
N91= !-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6%, PQ+D/T()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(QC-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N %&@A,-,M6%, 6% 

QP)DQC58 9:,L6&@A" 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,X()*)+*)+)(,-,()"./,#0Y# @2 ,( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

S50?,EHLSEH0HML, LE GL-.+)(.(-CJP6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",T? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617-S50?-FA@&,. V+PJD++()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PT-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617-S50?-FA@& 

V+PJD++ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

0SMMHGIL?, NH#?EL0HML,, IF,EH>HM H6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",P? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@&98,++++)D()D)+)(,G&@& ,S%961 ,L@W,) VQT)D(C()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(P.-++++# E,B@&98,++++)D()D)+)(,G&@& ,S%961 ,L@W

VQT)D(C58 9:,L6&@A" 

0GEG- 0M,NHFHEEHN, 5I0#,#<? M,CJP6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",Q? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617-0GEG-#! ,) VCPJD++()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PT-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617- 0GEG-#!  
E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617-0GEG- E6&8CJP,( PJD++()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PT-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,N ; !! ',5617-0GEG- E6&8CJP

VTJ+D++ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

TTJI#L 0,B?MR6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",/? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,KG?-I#L 0,B?MR, QJ)D++()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(Q.-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,KG?-I#L 0,B?MR

QJ)D++ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

HE? 6!" 58 9:,GO3 %9 ",(+? 5K,H%@=A '",L!3

E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0M-#HE?,N '39&$6%, CVP++DP+()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PJ-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0M-#HE?,N '39&$6% 
E-()-)+-)+)(# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0M,#HE?,B % ;$&,H17A64 !, JVC).DQJ()*)+*)+)( P++-++-)(PJ-++++# E,B@& 98,++++)D()D)+)(,0M,#HE?,B % ;$&,H17A64 ! 

V()CDJJ58 9:,L6&@A" 

T(VJ+JDJCL6&@A,;6!,58 9:,E3%" 

L6&@A,6;,M31= !, 6;,58 9:

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,X()*)+*)+)(,-,()"./,#0Y# @2 ,) 



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87",,,, BC()C),)(-.->#.().)+.),)( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D> E>/FG-#HGI-4JKILJ;- MK45!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

PD()Q)QA2$@'$%1-M% 68&$5%.G75! R55'- Q,CS,()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DD,,.,,,, 
PD(D((DA2$@'$%1-M% 68&$5%.G52& 7 75! - STCQ,()*) Q*),)(),(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 

DQCD, 47 89-I5&?@" 

AU,,DB) 4?@>&@?%&$8-V!526-M%8C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

L :2%'-47 89-,,QBQD., QSX-)D+),--A %&1!? Y?3- D(C,T()*)+*),)( S,(.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,QBQD., QSX-)D+),--A %&1!? Y?3- DTC+)()*)+*),)( S((.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,QBQD., QSX-)D+),--A %&1!? Y?3-), CBP()*)+*),)( SP(.,,.),(,.,,,, 

L :2%'-47 89-,,QBQD., QSX-)D+),--A %&1!? Y?3-), CBD()*)+*),)( S)(.,,.),(,.,,,, 

P,C,S47 89-I5&?@" 

4>/#AH;;-ZK IGJK-#C>C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-P> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

PB)S.,+++V.)#! 5 82&$5%-) XPT)C,)()*) Q*),)((,(.(S.DP,D.,,,, 

XPT)C,) 47 89-I5&?@" 

PP4>LVM;;X-MK4JL# JL>IHE5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-D> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

STP(B+, G?@&-:5!-E $8$%1- TX+D+C,)()*) Q*),)((,(.PP.D)DB.,,,, 

TX+D+C,) 47 89-I5&?@" 

TGO>LJK-;HH-4O>#H;;H5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-B> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

GOJ#.L :2%'),)( G6 8$?@-O50 -J8826?&$ 5%-# !0$&-L :2%'.),T),-M'@ R$@'-#?&7-),, C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.,,.PD(P.,,,, 

C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

DBS4JLH-\[-/> MKX-;# 5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-S> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

T(QP) 4? 1- SQC+T()*) Q*),)((,(.P).D)B,.,,,, 

SQC+T47 89-I5&?@" 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*)+*),)(-.--)")(-#/^#? 1 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

SE>=H_-LHGJ L4H-VLJ X-MK4C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-T> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

TS(PI!  -G !`$8 DXB(,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DD,,.,,,, 
TS(DI!  -G !`$8 S)QCTB()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DD,,.,,,, 

BX(PQCTB47 89-I5&?@" 

TSHLJGMJK-# LJE 4IGX--;; 45!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-Q> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

TQ,*+.B)PG&?9 D(,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.PP.D)DB.,,,, 

D(,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

QSWHLV GJK--Y>IHLYJLZGX-;; 4C-K5C)B(Q5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-+> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

DQTB, PY?& !-/ & ! 2!87? X)+,C(D()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.D)SB.,,,, 

X)+,C(D47 89-I5&?@" 

AU,,DBDE?`$'-LC-\[-a?% -W5!!55!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(,> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

L :2%'-47 89-,,TTQT.,,,X-BB(S--I$::?%3-;%- B)C+(()*)+*),)( S((.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,TTQT.,,,X-BB(S--I$::?%3-;%-)) CSQ()*)+*),)( SP(.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,TTQT.,,,X-BB(S--I$::?%3-;%-)) CSQ()*)+*),)( S)(.,,.),(,.,,,, 

QC)T47 89-I5&?@" 

DT( OHKKH# MK-4J KI_->44J KIG-LH4HM=> A;H5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-((> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

TS)+S> 0 %&-W  .( O?@:.),))- TTXB,,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(S.DD,,.,,,, 

TTXB,,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

Q/ M4O>H;-a>KGZM5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-()> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

BSD,* D)YE4.),)( L %&?@-O52 1-L :2%'.BSD,-\[- BSD)-Y55'-E289-4$!8@ -( B,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.)D.P)(T.,,,, 

B,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

BP(; H>V H-JW-/MKKHGJI>- 4MIMHG5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(P> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

PBBSQQM#/>. OL-/K-.-G?%'$ -I75% -), C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(P.DPP(.,,,, 

C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

HKK>L-OJ/HG5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(D> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

B,DBA %& 1!? YH 8!5R-L :2%'-.-)B,DB-A %&1!? Y?3-\]#?17-L 8 ^-( PX,B,C,,()*) Q*),)(QQ,.,,.)),,.,,,, 

PX,B,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

P+/ ME.4J KI_-4JJ# 5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(B> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

BPBP) W2 @- TPSCP)()*) Q*),)((,(.P).D)().,,,, 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*)+*),)(-.--)")(-#/^#? 1 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TPSCP) 47 89-I5&?@" 

P)BJK-GMIH- G>KMI>IMJK-.IYMK- 4MIMHG5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(S> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

B+,S, 4?&78?!&-#?!9.)SSBB- Y.-S)%'-G&- STCB,()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD(,.,,,, 

B+,S( W!  0?%-#?!9.S,,,-H2! 9?-L'- PQQC( P()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD(,.,,,, 
B+,S) G$@` !R55'-#9.BTBB- 45`$%1&5%-L- STCB,()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD(,.,,,, 

B+,SPG52& 7-G75! .BPBB- G&->@<?% A?3- STCB,()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD(,.,,,, 
B+,SD47!$ 0? 9-L'.BS)B-/ !!3-;%-) PSC)B()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD(,.,,,, 

Q)SCQQ47 89-I5&?@" 

DB)# LHO>;;-H;H4ILM4- MK4C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(T> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

DL 6@?8 -H0 !1 %83-Hb$&-G$1% T,,C,,()*) Q*),)(),(.,,.D))P.,,,, 

QL 6@?8 -;$17& A?&7!550-),, C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.D))P.,,,, 

C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

AU,,DBPG?!?7-\[-# & !-L5R@?%' 5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(Q> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

L :2%'-47 89-,,BD+T.,,,X-)ST+B--K5<@ -L'- PTCBP()*)+*),)( S,(.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,BD+T.,,,X-)ST+B--K5<@ -L'- DPCTQ()*)+*),)( S((.,,.),(,.,,,, 
L :2%'-47 89-,,BD+T.,,,X-)ST+B--K5<@ -L'-( QCTT()*)+*),)( SP(.,,.),(,.,,,, 

L :2%'-47 89-,,BD+T.,,,X-)ST+B--K5<@ -L'-( QCTS()*)+*),)( S)(.,,.),(,.,,,, 

QCQD47 89-I5&?@" 

SPL_>K-;?#JMKIH5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-(+> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

S+BGR  & R?& ! G 82!$&3-E65 L :2%'-.-(+S+B-GR  &R?& !-42!` .#!0&c(+SB,T-)X,,,C,,()*) Q*),)(QQ,.,,.)),,.,,,, 
T,,Y?& !:5!'4G 82!$&3-E65 L :2%'-.-(+T,,-Y?& !:5!'-452!&.#! 0&c(+SPB+-) X,,,C,,()*) Q*),)(QQ,.,,.)),,.,,,, 

B+Q,V@ %85 L' G82!$&3-E65 L :2%'-.-B+Q,-V@ %85 -L5?'.#!0&c(+Q+()-) X,,,C,,()*) Q*),)(QQ,.,,.)),,.,,,, 

SX,,,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

G#LMKVALJJZ- OJ;EMKV- 4J/#> K_-;;45!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-),> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

I/.MK=.,,DT(T4@52'-/$ 1!?&$5%-W BSC)B()*) Q*),)((,(.(B.D))(.,,,, 

BSC)B47 89-I5&?@" 

SBTG MI-WMLH-# LJIH4IMJK5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)(> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

P,,PP+D( W$! -Hb&$%12$ 7 !-G 8̀-)+ C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DD,,.,,,, 

P,,PDD,, W$! -Hb&$%12$ 7 !-G 8̀- P(QCPP()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DD,,.,,,, 
P,,PDD,, W$! -Hb&$%12$ 7 !-G 8̀- P(QCPP()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DD,,.,,,, 
P,,PDD,, W$! -Hb&$%12$ 7 !-G 8̀- P(QCPD()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DD,,.,,,, 

P,,PDTPB>%% 2?@-G6!$%9@ !-M% 68&$5%- DB,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DD,,.,,,, 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*)+*),)(-.--)")(-#/^#? 1 -P



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

P,,PDTPS>%% 2?@-G6!$%9@ !-M% 68&$5%- D+,C,,()*) Q*),)(),(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 

X+)DC,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

QTIOH- E>=H_-ILHH-Hd#HLI-4J/#>K_ 5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-))> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

S)D)ST)) DBTB-V@ %-L5?'-.-I!  -G !`$8 SX+P,C,,()*) Q*),)(D,T.,,.DSQ,.,,,, 

SX+P,C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

S+DIM/HG>=HL-JWW- GMIH- GH4LHI> LM>;X-MK4C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)P> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

S+SPI!2&7-$%-I?b?&$5%-/  &$%1-( B(C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.(P.DD,,.,,,, 

B(C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

PQSIYMK- 4MI_-Y>IHL-4;MKM45!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)D> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

S++)/ 5%&7@3-A?8& !$?-G 8̀-(), C,,()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 

C,, 47 89-I5&?@" 

QP KMWMLGI- 4JL#JL>IMJK5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)B> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

E80< !.),)( 5!0 BQQCSD()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DD,,.,,,, 

BQQCSD47 89-I5&?@" 

D)(= HLMeJK- YMLH; HGG5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)S> 4O-H%?<@ '"-W?@

Q+D(,BD,TG R !-\[-Y?& !-.->88&QD),(TPQS- Q(C,D()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP)(.,,,,> 88&-cQD),(TPQS.,,,,( 
Q+D(,BD,TG R !-\[-Y?& !-.->88&QD),(TPQS- Q(C,T()*) Q*),)(S((.,,. DP)(.,,,,> 88&-cQD),(TPQS.,,,,( 
Q+D(,BD,TG R !-\[-Y?& !-.->88&QD),(TPQS- Q(C,D()*) Q*),)(SP(.,,.DP)(.,,,,> 88&-cQD),(TPQS.,,,,( 

DPC(B47 89-I5&?@" 

D,QY/-/ H;;HL-\[-GJKG- MK45!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)T> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

T)+Q+ G?@&-\[-G?%'-( XQS(C)P()*) Q*),)((,(.PP.D)DB.,,,, 

TP,)DG?@&-\[-G?%'- TQ,C+D()*) Q*),)((,(.PP.D)DB.,,,, 
TP)T( G?@&-\[-G?%'-( XP)(CTP()*) Q*),)((,(.PP.D)DB.,,,, 

PX+SPC+, 47 89-I5&?@" 

TDIOJ/> G-Y>EH-YJJEY> LE5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)Q> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

E80< !.),)(/$ @ ?1 -(( PCSQ()*) Q*),)((,(.)D.DPP(.,,,, 

E80< !.),)( 4@@-#75% - P,C,,()*) Q*),)((,(.)D.DP)(.,,,, 

DPCSQ47 89-I5&?@" 

D(( d4H;-HKHLV_ X-MK4C5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-)+> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*)+*),)(-.--)")(-#/^#? 1 -D



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TB+P,T()DBSBB-/ !! 3-;?% -)( C+P()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DPQ,.,,,, BSBB-/ !! 3-;?%  
TB+DBB++) BB,,-J@'-/?!9 &-L'- BSCDB()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP+Q.,,,, BB,,-J@'-/?!9 &-L' 
TS,ST,QS) 4COC- G 8̀ B(+CQ,()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DPQ,.,,,, 4COC- G 8̀

TS,ST,QS)# CYC-A@'1-G 8̀- DBC,T()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DPQ,.,,,,# CYC-A@'1-G 8̀
TS,ST,QS)# CYC-G&!  &-;$17& G 8̀-) XBT+C(Q()*) Q*),)((,(.P).DP++.,,,,# CYC-G&!  &-;$17& G 8̀

TS,ST,QS)#?! 9 D,C)B()*) Q*),)((,(.B).DPQ,.,,,,#?! 9
TS,ST,QS)> 0 2!3-( X)(SCP(()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP+D.,,,,> 0 2!3
TS,ST,QS) A52@' !- A!$'1 - T)CD+()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP+S.,,,, A52@' !- A!$'1

TS,ST,QS) GCHC->! ?- G 8̀-( XD+PC+S()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP+Q.,,,, GCHC->! ?- G 8̀
TS,ST,QS);$:&- G&?&$5%-G&!  &-;$17& D+SCSS()*) Q*),)(S((.,,. DPQ,.,,,,; CGC-G&!  &-;$17&

TS(,T+S(SBTPB- 452%&! 3-4@2<-L'- T)BC,+()*) Q*),)(),(.,,.DPQ,.,,,, BTPB- 452%&! 3-4@2<- L' 
TS(( BS)S+ BTBB- 452%&! 3-4@2<- L'-( BPCTQ()*) Q*),)((,(.(+.DPQ,.,,,, BTBB- 452%&! 3-4@2<-L' 
TS()PD,()) D)BP-G0$&7&5R%-L'-( X)+(C(Q()*) Q*),)(S,(.,,.DP+B.,,,,) D)BP-G0$&7&5R%-L' 

QXQ()C(B47 89-I5&?@" 

D(PeHH-/ HEM4>;-GHL=M4H5!" 47 89-GN2 %8 "-P,> 4O-H%?<@ '"-I!2

BD,+,S)SW$! G266@$ DCB,()*) Q*),)((,(.P).D)DB.,,,, 

DCB, 47 89-I5&?@" 

D(X(DDC+DI5&?@-:5!-47 89-L2%" 

P, I5&?@-5:-K20< !-5:-4789

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*)+*),)(-.--)")(-#/^#? 1 -B



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87",,,, BC()C),)(-.-D&7-E&!./?$@$%1

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

FB/ GHIJKL-/> G;GMN-KOKLJ/ K-GM45!" 47 89-KP2 %8 "-(> 4Q-J%?<@ '"-L!2

RS+(, MT @ && !-#5 1 UDDC)+()*+,*),)((,(.(+. D),F.,,,, 
RS+(, MT @ && !-KV8- DUBCSB()*+,*),)((,(.(+. DD,,.,,,, 

RS+(+ @$&3.#5 1 -+ R(C(+()*+,*),)( B,(.,,.D),F.,,,, 
RS+(+ @$&3.KV8- FSCRF()*+,*),)( B,(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 

RS+(+ @$&3.#5 1 -+ R(C(+()*+,*),)( B((.,,. D),F.,,,, 
RS+(+ @$&3.KV8- FSCRF()*+,*),)( B((.,,. DD,,.,,,, 
RS+(+ @$&3.#5 1 -+ R(C(+()*+,*),)( B)(.,,.D),F.,,,, 

RS+(+ @$&3.KV8- FSCRF()*+,*),)( B)(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 
RS+(+ @$&3.KV8- FSCRF()*+,*),)( B+(.,,.DD,,.,,,, 

RS+(+ @$&3.#5 1 -+ R(C(+()*+,*),)( B+(.,,.D),F.,,,, 

WFDDCF+ 47 89-L5&?@" 

WFDDCF+ L5&?@-:5!-47 89-X2%" 

L5&?@-5:-M20< !-5:-4789

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-Y()*+,*),)(-.--+"()-#/Z#? 1 -( 



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87"(((() B()B,(,,-.-#C.().(+.,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DE4/F-/G-4H G4I;-J-.- GIHG- K FE5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-)> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,- 5%-K2 P,(BJQ()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S,.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,- 5%-K2

P,(BJQ47 89-N5&?@" 

SPA>GT-=IEN> 5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-,> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-ME>.A>GT-= IEN>-, RQBU,()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-ME>.A>GT-= IEN> 

RQBU, 47 89-N5&?@" 

JFDN#E-.-DFKFC>;- V*M5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-+> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-D ' !?@-I%850 -N?W- QX,()BPJ()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)R,.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-D ' !?@-I%850 -N?W

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53  -# 5!&$5%- PX),SBJU()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53  -# 5!&$5% 
C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53 !-# 5!&$5%- PX),SBJU()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53 !-# 5!&$5% 

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53  -# 5!&$5%- UQJBJ+()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53  -# 5!&$5% 
C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53 !-# 5!&$5%- UQJBJ+()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53 !-# 5!&$5% 

QX+SUBQU47 89-N5&?@" 

QJDIKF; INY-EF4 CINY-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-P> 4M-F%?<@ '"-D?@

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-=$ 5%.>Z P+B,J()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)SQ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-=$ 5%.>Z

P+B,J47 89-N5&?@" 

I4/>-CFNICF/ FGN-NC EN.+(,)+).PJR5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-J> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506.I4/>.D@?&-+ X))+ BPQ()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506.I4/>.D@?& 

X))+ BPQ47 89-N5&?@" 

QSQT> GE>E-4INY-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-Q> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-;5%1-N !0-K$ @$&3- QUPB) R()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S).((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-;5%1-N !0-K$ @$&3

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-E75!&- N !0-K$ @$&3- RRJB,)()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S).((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-E75!&- N !0-K$ @$&3

XPQUB+ S47 89-N5&?@" 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*(+*,(,,-.--)"++-#/\\#? 1 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

IGGFEHN>- KF#>CN/FGN--HD-CF=FG F5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-R> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-E&?& -I%850 -N?W-, XS)) B()()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)R+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-E&?& -I%850 -N?W

XS)) B() 47 89-N5&?@" 

R/ IGGFEHN>-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-S> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-;$: -I%2!?%8 - U)+BJ)()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S(.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-;$: -I%2!?%8

U)+BJ) 47 89-N5&?@" 

U)/ ECE./G-KFDFCCFK- 4H/#-#;> G-PJR5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-U> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ECE.#! -+ XPRJB((()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ECE.#!  
C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ECE.C5&7PJR-) RJB((()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ECE.C5&7PJR

XQJ(B(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

G4#FCE-\] CH IDF-IGE C>G4F5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-)(> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

O?%2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-#FC>-;$: - UQB((()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S(.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-#FC>-;$:  

UQB(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

QQJH# N A>GT5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-))> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-ME>.H#N A>GT-) XQJ,B((()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)S+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-ME>.H#N A>GT

XQJ,B(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

U# FC> 5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-),> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/G.#FC>-K '28&$5%- PXJSRBJ(()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RJ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/G.#FC>-K '28&$5% 
C.().(+.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/G-#FC>-A % :$&-F06@53 !- JX,U+B,Q()*(+*,(,, R((.((.,)RJ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B()B,(,,-/G-#FC>-A % :$&-F06@53 ! 

UXSS( BRQ47 89-N5&?@" 

P(XS)QBJPN5&?@-:5!-47 89-C2%" 

N5&?@-5:-G20< !- 5:-47 89

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*(+*,(,,-.--)"++-#/\\#? 1 -, 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD),D,(,)-.-?#.().)(.,(,,.E9.,) 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

FG5HIJHK# LMIJ-HIHKNO6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

F(.,(,),(/(+- S%$28 2 -K'-)) TDFF),* F)*,(,)G().((./FT/.(((( 
F(.,(,), U),+-B63A' !- B!$'2 -,++ D,T),* F)*,(,)G().((./FTG.(((( 

F(.,(,),/,((- P1$&8&6V%-K'- C(UD+(),* F)*,(,))().F,./FU(.(((( 
F(.,(,) G(((-H3! :@-K6@'-, GFDCG),* F)*,(,))().+,./FU(.(((( 

F(.,(,)+ C++-563%&! 4-5A3=-K'-/ FUD,G),* F)*,(,))().)T./FU(.(((( 
CT/+GUU+.),,,,)+ CF+-563%&! 4-5A3=-K'.P5H5- FGFD) U),* F)*,(,),().((./FU(.(((( 
UG+()U(G.),,,,),( GF(-0@%6!-K'- C,D)G),* F)*,(,))().+,./FU(.(((( 

W,,(D/U58 9:-J6&@A" 

FC5HIJ KO-<MIS6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-,? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

T+,/C(,,T/E9,) T+,./C(.,,T/.#X- G+D,F),* F)*,(,))().F,./F,).(((( 
T+,/C(GF/(E9,) T+,./C/.GF/(.5R-),( D(G),* F)*,(,))().)T./F,).(((( 
T+,/C(CT)TE 9,) T+,./C(.CU)T.PP55-), FD/G),* F)*,(,),().((./F,).(((( IV-<$%  

F(UDC+ 58 9:-J6&@A" 

5MJO- LY-HZ5H< PMLK6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-F? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

8-\[&!.,(,).X@& !\[ 3@!& ! A4-X@& !- @2 - FWG() DTC),* F)*,(,)G().((./,G).(((( 

FWG()DTC58 9:-J6&@A" 

C( H<H5JKM5-# 0# 6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-/? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

C,/UC.MI< DPD\\)(.56%&! 6A-R@!'V@! - G,WF)(D((),* F)*,(,)G)).((.//((.(((( 
C,/UU.MI< DPD\\ C- F(WF+CDFU),* F)*,(,)G)).((./,, F.(((( 

T,WGGCDFU58 9:-J6&@A" 

NL#RHK-PJ?JH-LIH-5?<< 6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-+? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

CFG06%& 8A4-K %&@A- F)D(+),* F)*,(,)G().((.//((.(((( 

CFG06%& 8A4-K %&@A- F)D(+),* F)*,(,)G)).((.//((.(((( 
CFG06%& 8A4-K %&@A- F)D(+),* F)*,(,)GF).((.//((.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"/(-#0^# @2 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TFD)+ 58 9:-J6&@A" 

TU+ RHIIH# MI-5L IJO-?55L IJP-KH5HM>? B<H6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-G? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

CC)/GKH5((()( UG.06%&8A4P3= 9!$7&$6%-,, D+(),* F)*,(,))().F)./F(F.(((( K96!'H@ @41 %& 

D+( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

UTGR HBP5R- PHK>M5HP6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-C? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

GG, 5$&4-R@AA-.- 0@& UCD,F),* F)*,(,))().)T.//((.(((( 

UCD,F58 9:-J6&@A" 

USJ_-,U+W-<<56!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-U? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

JMY-#@4-? 463-26-7@41 %&.(,.().,(,,- UFWT+, D)(),* F)*,(,)/C(.((.//((.(()T

UFWT+, D)( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

F0HJKL# L<MJ?I-5L I5M<-\]P?5^ 6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-T? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

E91= !.,(,).P?506%& 8A4-P?5-K76!&- TWT)+D)+),* F)*,(,)G)).((.,( U,.(((( 

TWT)+D)+ 58 9:-J6&@A" 

FT0ME. 5L IJO-5LL# 6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)(? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

FGG+ Y3 A- CFFD+)),* F)*,(,))().F,./,),.(((( 

CFFD+) 58 9:-J6&@A" 

TUC0MIIHPLJ?. XMP5LIPMI-#<? ONKL IEW-MI5D6!" 589:-PQ3 %9 "-))? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

G, P$A` !V66'-#@!:-#A@42! 63%'-K8@=D,).(+-+ TWC(,D((),* F)*,(,)/(,.((.//((.(((( 

TWC(,D(( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

F)F0M5RH<< H-JR JR?L-IN OHI6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-),? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

E91= !.,(,) 0$A@2 --K $1=3! 1 %&- C)D(+),* F)*,(,))().)+./FF).(((( 

C)D(+ 58 9:-J6&@A" 

F++ PRKHE. I.NL-MI56!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)F? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

UTTCP8! '' '- P 9̀-+/ DC+),* F)*,(,))().)F.//((.(((( 

DC+ 58 9:-J6&@A" 

TGPJ?JH-LY-0I.0MIIHPLJ?- EH#?KJ0HIJ- LY-RH?<JR6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)/? 5R-H%@=A '"-Y@A

8-\[&!.,(,).PP\[ 3@!& ! A4-X@& !- P3!98@!2 FWCUFD((),* F)*,(,)G().((.,(U,.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"/(-#0^# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

FWCUFD(( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

G+CP 00MJ-YMKH-# KLJH5JMLI6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)+? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

F((F+FC, Y$! -Ha&$%23$ 8 !-M% 79&$6%-, UFD((),* F)*,(,),().((.//((.(((( 

UFD(( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

U,) P?IEK?-<HH-JRLIH6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)G? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

E91= !.,(,) K $1=3! 1 %&-0$A@2 -b-B66:-@&-B@!% b-I6=A - G(DT)),* F)*,(,))().)F./FF).(((( 

G(DT) 58 9:-J6&@A" 

GT/ JM0HP?> HK-LYY-PMJH- PH5KHJ? KM?<W-MI5D6!" 58 9:-P Q3 %9 "-)C? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

0,GTT, 563%9$A-0  &$%2-, C)DFU),* F)*,(,))().)F.//((.(((( 

C)DFU58 9:-J6&@A" 

FTF> HPP5LW- MI56!" 58 9:-P Q3 %9 "-)U? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

UG,+, M%c9&6!-, G,D,U),* F)*,(,)G().((./,,).(((( 
UG,T(#! 61$% %&-#317 WCC,D((),* F)*,(,)G().((./,,).(((( 

W(F/D,U58 9:-J6&@A" 

X?KIHK-5LIIH5J6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-)T? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

TT/(+/FI &V6!:-0@$%&- P !`$9 GCD+(),* F)*,(,))().)T./F,).(((( 

GCD+( 58 9:-J6&@A" 

UX0-0 H<<HK-b-PLIP-MI56!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-,(? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

CFFUUP@A&- b-P@%'- U()D/,),* F)*,(,))().FF./,/+.(((( 

U()D/, 58 9:-J6&@A" 

Z5H<-HIHKNOW- MI5D6!" 58 9:-PQ3 %9 "-,)? 5R-H%@=A '"-J!3

CG)/C+(G++ C((-563%& 4-K'-)T-/ UD,C),* F)*,(,))().F,./FTT.((((+ C((-563%& 4-K'-)T
CG)/C+(G++ C((-563%& 4-K'-)T-.- 28&-, TFD/)),* F)*,(,))().F,./FTT.((((+ C((-563%& 4-K'-)T-.- 28& 

CG)+CU+,C/ TF)-P8@'4-M @A%'-K6@'-,) DCT),* F)*,(,)G)).((./ FU(.((((/ TF)-P8@'4-M @A%'-K6@' 
CG)+U)GG/, U),+-B63A' !- B!$'2 -E!$` -) W)(/DU/),* F)*,(,)G().((./FTG.((((, U),+-B63A' !- B!$'2 -E!$`  

W/GUDF) 58 9:-J6&@A" 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"/(-#0^# @2 -F



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G,W,TTDU, J6&@A-;6!-58 9:-K3%" 

J6&@A-6;-I31= !-6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"/(-#0^# @2 -/ 



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87"((((, B()B,(,,-.->#.().)(.,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

C=>D4EC- F/>GFDG- HI; JFIDH5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

FD=,MMNOMP5%$ 8?-/$%5@&?* 4M+Q-456$ !- R+B((()*)(*,(,,)().) O.N,,).(((( 

R+B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

O,)> H4># 5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

Q)(R+)>%% 2?@-/2 8-.-H4E4- RO(B((()*)(*,(,,,().((. NNRR.(((( 

RO(B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

N+QATEJJ- A> DD5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-R> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

A55& A55& ROBM)()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 
U@@% U@@% NQ(B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N)().(((( 

QNNBM) 47 89-J5&?@" 

Q( 4>T;HIDVH-;; I=E>A;E-;;>/>H5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-N> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

8&$8S W !,(,,.>! 8&$8S W !- R+(B((()*)(*,(,,)().+ R.NNN).(((( 

R+(B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

O4>HJ-I JCIIT->C=EDJ TEH5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-+> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

8&$8S W !,(,,.>! 8&$8S W !.C51 @ '-X-U$%& !-C05% 5%-, Y(((B((()*)(*,(,,)().+ R.NNN).(((( 

Y(((B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

OQO> DCTEU- ETDEHJ- EH;FDGET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-M> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

ZOE\[ 4E;HFIT-SFTE- CFHJTF4J5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-Z> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

A2$@'$%1- M+Y)QOBN(()*)(*,(,,)().,,. NM,(.(((( 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"+,-#/^#? 1 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

I6 !?&$5% NYNROB+ M()*)(*,(,,)().,,. NN((.(((( 

ZOYM, QBOM47 89-J5&?@" 

QNGTEGIT_- S>H4LFDG5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-Q> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

N)ZTIAETJ- L>DHID5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-O> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

QM) 4LTFHJI# LET-LEFJ` 5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)(> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

NZ) LEDDE# FD-4I DJ_->44I DJH-TE4EF=> A;E5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-))> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

M.,(,).>4JFS-C$ 8&-S O((BMM()*)(*,(,, NZ(.((.NN((.(()O

O((BMM47 89-J5&?@" 

Z LEDDE# FD-4I DJ_-GI=ETD/EDJ-4EDJET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-),> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

BD5!0?% D5&?!3-4500$ 5%-T1$ 87 @@ -;B-D5!0?%-,) B+(()*)(*,(,,)().) R.NNRR.(((( 

B+( 47 89-J5&?@" 

NLEDDE# FD-4I DJ_-# A;F4-LE>;JL-CE#>TJ/EDJ5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)R> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

NOZ,, S((Q.S55'-L$17-H0?@@-S?8$@$&3- ZNMB((()*)(*,(,,,().((. NNRZ.(((( 
NOZ,, S((R.S55'-;5a->''$&$5%?@-)(( B((()*)(*,(,,,().((. NNRZ.(((( 

QNMB(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

RZQPED./> T-S>T/-CT>SJHY-;; 45!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)N> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

8&$8S W !,(,,.>! 8&$8S W !.H@ $17-T$' I!-L?3-T$' M+(B((()*)(*,(,,)().+ R.NNN).(((( 

M+(B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

JF/IJL_-/>TP-PIHEP5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)+> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45?&-G ?! 45?&-U ?&7 !-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"+,-#/^#? 1 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

NZ( AT>C;E_-/> HID5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)M> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

ZO,/ EJTI#I;FJ>D->TE>-/>D>GE/EDJ->HHI4F> JFID5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)Z> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

2',(,,-/ 0< ! 7$6-C2 G! 1-; !2'- N+B((()*)(*,(,,)().) R.NNRR.(((( 

N+B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

R( DITJLETD- HET=F4E-4EDJET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)Q> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

D123 % D5&?!3-4500$ 5%-T1$ 87@@ -D123 %-,( B((()*)(*,(,,)().)+.NNRR.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

RRN4LTFHJI# LET-#I DCET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-)O> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

R) JI/-H4LF;; ET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,(> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

8&$8S W !,(,,.>! 8&$8S W !.-F8 -4?!W$%1-C05% 5%- N,+B((()*)(*,(,,)().+ R.NNN).(((( 

N,+B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

Q) H#;FJ-TI4P-/> D>GE/EDJY- FD4B5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,)> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

Q)+QR42 5'$?@-H !W$8 .4L-A2$@'$%1- NZ,B((()*)(*,(,,)().) O.NN((.(((( 
Q)+QN42 5'$?@-H !W$8 .#U A2$@'$%1- R+QB((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.NN((.(((( 

QR(B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

H#TFDGATIIP- LI;CFDG- 4I/#>D_-;;45!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,,> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

FD=.((Q,+OH6!$%1<!559.4$W$8#?3-S B+(()*)(*,(,, M,).((.NN+(.(((( 
FD=.((Q,+OH6!$%1<!559.4$W$8#?3-S B+(()*)(*,(,, MR).((.NN+(.(((( 

FD=.((Q,+OH6!$%1<!559.4$W$8#?3-S B+(()*)(*,(,, M)).((. NN+(.(((( 
FD=.((Q,+OH6!$%1<!559.4$W$8#?3-S B+(()*)(*,(,, M().((.NN+(.(((( 

N,B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

RM+ HJ>T-JTFA DE5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,R> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

Da 6?6 ! Da 6?6 ! Z,BO(()*)(*,(,,)().) O.NNRR.(((( 

Z,BO( 47 89-J5&?@" 

RMMAT 4E-HJ>TP5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,N> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"+,-#/^#? 1 -R



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

45?&-G ?! 45?&-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

Z+OJE4L- H>;EH-4I/#>D_ 5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,+> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

R,+MZZ; BHBbZ- X-)(-/$ 5%-H4>C>- D &a5!9-) Y),MBQ(()*)(*,(,, M)).((. NN((.(((( 

Y),MBQ( 47 89-J5&?@" 

RQNJIJ>;-# TFDJFDG- HET=F4EH5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,M> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

RR)( Da @ && ! Y(+(B((()*)(*,(,,)().) R.NR+).(((( 
RR)(>! 8&$8-SW !-F% RO+B((()*)(*,(,,)().+ R.NNN).(((( 

YNN+B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

N)+ U>TDET- 4IDDE4J5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,Z> 4L-E%?<@ '"-J!2

OON(N+ZD &a5!9-/?$%&-H !W$8 NYN)OBZ+()*)(*,(,,)().) O.NR,).(((( 

NYN)OBZ+ 47 89-J5&?@" 

PE-c>/EH-UEAET5!" 47 89-HK2 %8 "-,Q> 4L-E%?<@ '"-S?@

45?&-G ?! 45?&-U ?&7 !-G ?!-),+ B((()*)(*,(,,)(). R,.N,N+.(((( 

B(( 47 89-J5&?@" 

O+YN)QB)QJ5&?@-:5!-47 89-T2%" 

QJ5&?@-5:-D20< !- 5:-47 89

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*(+*,(,,-.--)"+,-#/^#? 1 -N



2C
MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  Approvalof2022Residential WasteReductionandRecycling FundingPolicy
MeetingDate: Monday, January10, 2022
Preparedby:  JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
Attachments:    Resolution 22-001

Background: TheHennepinCountyBoardapprovedapolicyforrecycling fundingforcitieswithintheir
jurisdiction forJanuary1, 2022, toDecember 31, 2025.  Thegoalofthepolicyistofinancially assistcities
increatingwastereduction goalsandtohelpthecountyachievea75% recycling rateby2030.  

Cityrecyclingprogramsplayanimportant roleinthesolidwastemanagement system. Thecountyhas
fundedcityprograms forover30yearsandwillusethispolicytomakeavailableallSCOREfundstocities
forresidential wastereductionandrecyclingprograms. SCOREfundswillbededicated tofourdifferent
purposes: 1) general funding forwastereductionandrecycling programs, 2) curbside organics recycling
programs, 3) organics drop-offsites, and4) multifamily wastereductionandrecycling. Fundsdistributed
tocitiesforacalendaryearwillbebasedonSCOREfundsreceivedbythecountyinthestate’s
corresponding fiscalyear.  

SCOREfundsforthisgrantperiodarededicated forthefollowingpurposes:  

1. General fundingforwastereductionandrecyclingprograms
2. Curbside organicsrecycling programs
3. Organicsdrop-offsites
4. Multifamily wastereductionandrecycling

Beginning in2022, 40% ofSCOREfundsareprovided forcitywastereductionandrecycling programs,  
and50% ofSCOREfundsforcurbside organics recyclingprograms. Citieswithapopulationofbelow
10,000areallowed $3,300fororganicsdrop-offsites.  Theremainder istobeusedformulti-family
recyclingprograms.   

Recommendation/ ActionRequested:    

Motion: Staffrespectfully requests thecitycouncilaccepttheHennepin County2022-2025Residential
WasteReductionandRecycling FundingPolicyagreement.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



RESOLUTION2022-001
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION TOAPPROVE THE 2022-2025RESIDENTIAL WASTE REDUCTION
ANDRECYCLING GRANT AGREEMENT WITH HENNEPIN COUNTY

WHEREAS, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Chapter 115A.552, Counties shall ensure that
residents haveanopportunity torecycle; and

WHEREAS, Hennepin County Ordinance 13requires thateachcity implement andmaintain a
recycling andorganics recycling program; and

WHEREAS, theHennepin County Board atitsOctober 26, 2021, meeting adopted afunding
policy tocontinue tofund citieswithin Hennepin County forthecontract period ofJanuary 1,  
2022, through December 31, 2025; and

WHEREAS, inorder toreceive grant funds, theCitymustsigntheagreement; and

WHEREAS, theCitywishes toreceive these grant funds eachyear.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, that theCityCouncil accepts theagreement asproposed.  

BEITFURTHER RESOLVED, that theCityCouncil authorizes theMayor, City
Administrator orhisdesignee toexecute suchResidential Waste Reduction andRecycling Grant
Agreement withtheCounty.  

This resolution waspassed bytheCityofShorewood CityCouncil onJanuary 10, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2D

MEETING
TYPE

RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item Meeting

Title/Subject:   2022MileageReimbursementRate
Meeting Date: Monday, January 10, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Background: Minnesota lawauthorizes publicentities tocompensate orreimburse their
employees formileage ortopayamonthly orperiodic allowance, butnotboth.   
Pursuant totheShorewood Personnel Policy thecityreimburses employees formileage
inlieuofproviding amonthly orperiodic allowance fortheuseoftheirownvehicles for
workpurposes.    

Effective January 1, 2022, theIRSstandard mileage ratesfortheuseofacar (vans,  
pickups orpanel trucks) willbe58.5centspermileforbusiness milesdriven, up2.5
cents from56cents in2021.  Thestandard mileage rateforbusiness isbasedonan
annual studyofthefixedandvariable costsofoperating anautomobile.    

Staff recommends thatthecitycouncil adopt thepractice offollowing theIRSstandard
mileage ratesforreimbursing employee mileage pursuant totheShorewood Personnel
Policy.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecouncil
approve thepractice offollowing theIRSstandard mileage rates foremployee mileage
reimbursement.  Motion, secondandsimplemajorityrequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services, asustainable taxbaseandsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   CouncilOutofStateTravelPolicyAnnualReview 2E
Meeting Date: Monday, January 10, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Regular MeetingReviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Background: AnActbytheMinnesota Legislature in2005 imposed anobligation on
thcities toestablish anofficial travelpolicy forelected officials.  Onthe9 dayofJanuary

in2006Shorewood CityCouncil adopted theattached policy forOut-of-StateTravelby
Members oftheCityCouncil.    

Thepolicyaddresses therequirements forthefollowing:  

1) When traveloutside ofthestate isappropriate
2) Applicable expense limits
3) Procedures forapproval ofthetravel

Thepolicy isrequired tobereviewed andvotedupononanannual basis.  Thecouncil
canchoose toapprove theattached policyoramend theattached policy.  Therehave
beennoamendments madetotheTravel Policysince itsadoption in2006.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecouncil
review theattached Travel Policy, makeamendments ifdesired andapprove theTravel
Policyasisorasamended.  Motion, secondandsimplemajorityrequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services, asustainable taxbaseandsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



OUTOFSTATETRAVELPOLICYFORMEMBERSOFTHECITYCOUNCIL

PURPOSE

TheCityofShorewood recognizes thatitselected officials mayattimesreceive value
fromtraveling outoftheState forworkshops, conferences, events, andother
assignments.  Thispolicysetsforththeconditions underwhichout-of-state travelwillbe
reimbursed bytheCity.  

GENERALGUIDELINES

1. Theevent, workshop, conference, orassignment mustbeapproved inadvance
bytheCityCouncil atanopenmeeting andmust includeanestimate ofthecost
ofthetravel.  Inevaluating theout-of-state travel request, theCouncil will
consider thefollowing:  

a. Whether theelected official willbereceiving training onissues relevant to
theCityorhisorherroleasthemayororcouncil member.  

b. Whether theelected official willbemeeting andworking withotherelected
officials fromaround thecountry toexchange ideasontopicsofrelevance
totheCityorontheofficial rolesofelected officials.  

c. Whether theelected official willbereviewing afacilityorfunction thatis
similar innature toonethatiscurrently operating at, orunder
consideration by, theCitywhere thepurpose forthetripistostudy the
facilityorfunction tobringback ideas fortheconsideration ofthefull
Council.  

d. Whether theelected official hasbeenspecifically assigned bytheCouncil
tovisitanother cityforthepurpose ofestablishing agoodwill relationship,  
suchasa “sister city” relationship.  

e. Whether theelected official hasbeenspecifically assigned bytheCouncil
totestifyonbehalfoftheCityattheUnited States Congress orotherwise
tomeetwithfederal officials onbehalfoftheCity.  

f. Whether theCityhassufficient funding available inthebudget topaythe
costofthetrip.  

2. Noreimbursement willbemadeforattendance atevents sponsored byor
affiliated withpolitical parties.  

3. TheCitymaymakepayments inadvance forairfare, lodging, andregistration if
specifically approved bytheCouncil.  Otherwise, allpayments willbemade as
reimbursements totheelected official.  



4. TheCitywillreimburse fortransportation, lodging, meals, registration, and
incidental costsasfollows:  

a. Airfare willbereimbursed atcoach rate.  
b. Mileage willbereimbursed attheIRSrate.  Iftwoormorecouncil

members travelbycar, onlyonedriverwillreceive reimbursement.  The
Citywillreimburse forthecostofrentinganautomobile ifnecessary, to
conduct Citybusiness.  

c. Lodging andmealcostsarelimited tothosewhicharereasonable and
necessary.  

d. Receipts arerequired forlodging, airfare, parking, andmealsandshould
accompany anexpense report form.  Itisnotnecessary tohave receipts
forpublic transportation, cabsandtips.  Theexpense report shallbe
submitted totheCityClerkorFinance Department forpayment.  

e. TheCitywillnotreimburse foralcoholic beverages, personal telephone
calls, costsassociated withtheattendance ofafamily member, rentalof
luxury vehicles, mealexpenses included inthecostofregistration, or
recreational expenses suchasgolfortennis.  

5. Exceptions tothispolicycanbemadebymajority voteoftheCityCouncil.  

6. Thispolicy shallbereviewed bytheCityCouncil atitsfirstmeeting inJanuary
eachyear, andamendments tothepolicymustbemadebyResolution ofthe
CityCouncil.  

Policy adopted onJanuary9, 2006.  



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:  ApproveTwinsCommunityFundGrant
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney; TwilaGrout, Parkand
Recreation Director

Attachments:  GrantAgreement andResolution 22-002

Background:  Thecityhasbeencontemplating aproject atField2inFreeman Parkto
remove andreplace theheaved chain linkfenceposts.  Theproject isestimated tobe
30,000.  Citystaffprepared agrantapplication totheMNTwins Community Fundto

assistwiththecost.  Thecityrecently received wordthatourapplication wasapproved
andwewillreceive $10,000toward theproject.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Inaddition togrant funds, theMinnetonka Girls
Softball andBaseball Associations haveeachcommitted $1,000toward theproject.   
Theremainder willcomefromtheparkbudget.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approving thegrantagreement byadopting
theattached Resolution bysimple majority.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theworkwillbeginandbecompleted in2022.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



HGREEMENTARANTG2021ACILITYFOFTBALLSASEBALLAND BOUTHYOUNTYCENNEPIN

Grantee Organization: City ofShorewood Grant Amount: $10,000

Address:  5755 Country Club Road

Shorewood, MN 55331

EIN:   416005142__________  

Organization Contact:  Greg Lerud Title: City Administrator

Daytime Phone Number:  _____952-960-7905___________________  

Project Name:  Freeman Park Ballfield Repair

Brief Project Description:   Removing and replacing the fence posts around Field 2inFreeman Park.  

Project Commencement Date:   06/01/2022 Estimated Project Completion Date:  09/01/2022

Doyouagree tosend asix month progress report (ifyour project isnotcompleted)  YES NO
byJune 15, 2022?  Aprogress report from willbeincluded withyour grant check.  

Doyouunderstand that you have 9months tobegin your project YES NO
and that ifyour project isnotstarted bySeptember 1, 2022 theTwins Community
Fund may ask youtoreturn your grant money fordisbursement toanother applicant?   

Doyou agree tosubmit afinal report, including receipts and photographs, when YES NO
your project iscompleted? Final report guidelines willbeincluded withyour check.  

Arededication ceremonies planned for thecompleted project?    YES NO TBD
Ifyes, approximate date ofceremony: _________________________  

Theaboveorganizationagreesto:  
Recognizeallfinancialsupportersofthisprogram (MinnesotaTwinsCommunityFundanditscornerstone
partners) inanypublicannouncementofthegrant
AssisttheMinnesotaTwinsCommunityFundineffortstopublicizethereceiptofthisgrant
DisplaysignageprovidedbytheMinnesotaTwinsCommunityFundintheformofafieldplaque
SendaSix-MonthUpdateReportdetailingworkonthefield, iftheprojectisnotyetcompleteatthattime
SendafinalreportdescribinghowtheCommunityFundgrantwasused, receiptsand “after” photos
followingthecompletionoftheproject

Returnto: KristinRortvedt – MinnesotaTwinsCommunityFund
1TwinsWay -Minneapolis, MN55403

E-mail: kristinrortvedt@twinsbaseball.com



RESOLUTION2022-002
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION TOACCEPT GRANT FROM THEMINNESOTA TWINS
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

WHEREAS, citystaffprepared agrant application totheMinnesota Twins Community
Foundation toassist withthecost toremove andreplace heaving fence postsonField2in
Freeman Park; and,  

WHEREAS, theapplication wasapproved foragrantbytheTwins Community Foundation,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, thattheCityCouncil accepts the $10,000andapproves theagreement aspresented.   

thAdopted this10 dayofJanuary, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  SilverwoodParkPlaygroundImprovements;   
CityProject21-05

Location:  Silverwood Parkat5755Covington Road

Meeting Date: January 10, 2022

Prepared by:  MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:  InvoiceandBackgroundonSonotubeInstall
Resolution22-003

Background:  AttheApril21, 2021Council Meeting, theCityCouncil authorized the
purchase andinstallation ofanewplayground andawarded theplayground install and
purchase fromMinnesota-Wisconsin Playground.  

During theinstallation oftheplayground, thecontractor found thatthepeagravel
remaining intheplayground bedafterdemolition oftheplayground exceeded thedepth
where installation couldoccur.  Thecontractor askedforauthorization topurchase
additional equipment andusemoreequipment thanwasinitially agreed tointhe
installation quote.    

Theadditional equipment included thepurchase andinstallation ofsonotubes andto
hireabobcat andadditional laborhours tocomplete thespecialized install.  Delaying
theproject tobringthedemolition contractor backtothesitetoremove theadditional
peagravel wouldhavemeant higher costs, including costs tobringthecontractor back

ndtothesite, a2 mobilization feefortheplayground installers anddelayed theentire
install untilspringduetotheimpending onsetoffreezing temperatures.  Italsowould
haveresulted inhaving tostoretheentiredelivered playground overthewinter instead
ofsimply theslidesandrelated equipment aspreviously planned. Weighing the
alternatives, authorizing thesonotubeswasthecheaper option.    

Attached istheinvoice fortheinstallation oftheplayground, woodfiberandthe
installation ofthesonotubes.  Theplayground andwoodfiber wereauthorized under the
initialproject authorization, andstaff isrequesting onlyafter-the-factCouncil
authorization ofthesonotuberelated costsatthistime.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



FinancialConsiderations: TheCityhasauthorized $282,000forthisproject andthe
6,077wouldbeanincrease tocostofthisproject.  After theinitialauthorization, the

Citywasawarded a $25,000grant fromHennepin County Youth Sports Association.    

Staff iscurrently exploring waystoavoidthistypeofcostoverrun with theinstallation of
theswingsets inthespring.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends approval andpayment of
Change Order1intheamount of $6,077.  





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-003

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVECHANGEORDER #1
FORSILVERWOODPARKPLAYGROUNDIMPROVEMENTS

CITYPROJECT21-05

WHEREAS, theCityhasentered intoanagreement withMinnesota Wisconsin
Playground (theContractor) forinstallation ofplayground improvements forSilverwood
Park; and

WHEREAS, theproject hadanunexpected costforinstallation duetothedepthofthe
peagravel intheplayground bed; and

WHEREAS, theContractor agreed tobring inspecialized equipment tothesite to
stabilize theplayground bedatacostof $6,077forequipment andlabor; and

WHEREAS, theimprovements haveoccurred tokeeptheplayground installation on
track.    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve Change OrderNo. 1, authorize payment intheamount ofanadditional
6,077.00toMinnesota-Wisconsin Playground.  

thADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this10 dayof
January, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2H
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingAmericanLegionPost259Donationto
ArcticFeverEvent

Meeting Date:   January 10, 2022

Prepared By:    TwilaGrout, ParksandRecreation Director

Attachments:   Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts setforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2022ArcticFeverEventbeingheldon
January 15, 2022:  

NameofDonor Amount
American LegionPost259    $ 500.00

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2022ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2022Arctic
FeverEventanddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



RESOLUTION 22-004

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS TOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 2022ARCTIC FEVER EVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofrealand
personal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit ofitscitizens,  
andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts for thebenefit of
theirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute thecashamounts set
forthbelow tothecity:  

Name ofDonor Amount
American Legion Post259    $ 500.00

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2022Arctic Fever
Event; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofitscitizens, as
allowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds thatitisappropriate toaccept thedonations offered.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish and/oroperate
services either aloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed bylaw.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissue receipts toeachdonor acknowledging thecity’s
receipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this10thdayofJanuary, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ITitle/Subject: 2021DeerManagement ProgramReport
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments: Report fromMetroBowhunters Resource Base

Background:  Following thismemo isareport fromGaryAnderson fromMetro
Bowhunters Resource Basefor2021.  Therewerethreeweekends inthisyear’s
program.  Therewere21properties included inthisyear’sprogram.  Thecitywill
continue toexamine theannual program toensure thatitmeets thecity’sneedsaswell
asbalance theneedtomanage thedeerpopulation inShorewood andprotecting
private property, withthoseproperty owners whodonotwishtoparticipate inthe
program orwhodonotwantanyhunting done.  Staffhasheard fromresidents onthe
islandaboutanongoing deerproblem.  Thisyear, therewasoneislandparcel included
intheprogram, butitwasnothunted during thispastseason.  Staffwillbeworking to
seeifthereareeffective alternative methods ofdeermanagement ontheislands.  

Abbreviations fortheattached report:  AB = AdultBuck, AD = AdultDoe, BF = Buck
Fawn, DF = DoeFawn

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: Thisprogram doesnotcostthecityor
participating property owners anymoney.  

RecommendedAction: Thismemo isinformational onlyandnoaction isneeded on
thepartoftheCouncil.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2021SHOREWOOD DEERREMOVAL

BY

METROBOWHUNTERS RESOURCE BASE

Atotalof19deerweretakenby16huntersoverthecourseof7.5days (3weekends, ½ dayonFriday). Thisyear1hunterwas
removedasperMBRB’sunrecovered deerpolicy.    

Againthisyearasinthepast, wewereapproached byresidentsnotincluded inthehuntaskingustoremovedeerfromtheir
property. Theyweredirectedtothecitytobeconsidered forfuturehunts.   

Beloware2chartsshowingthebreakdown ofdeertakenbyhuntperiodandhuntarea (refertomapprovided bycity).  

Hunt Deer
Period ShotsTaken Hit DeerRecovered

1 9 9 8
2 6 6 5
3 6 6 6

Total 21 21 19

Hunt 2 2b 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 12 13 14Area

1ADDeer 1AB 00 1BF 1DF 1AD 0 1BF 2AB 0 1AB 1DF 0taken 2DF1DF

0 3 1 1 0 1 2 3 0 1 1 0 0Total

Hunt 16 17 18Area

1ADDeer 3AD 0 1ABtaken 1DF

3 0 3Total

Recommendations:  
Continuewithamanagement levelHuntandonlyhunt2or3weekends.  
Donotallowsomeonetohunttheirownproperty.  
Continuesearching fornewareaswithhighdeerconcentration.  





CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Accept Hennepin County SCORE Grant forOrganics Drop-offSites 2J
Meeting Date: Monday, January 10, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
RegularReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
MeetingAttachment: Accept Hennepin County SCORE Grant forOrganics Drop-offSites

Background: Hennepin County SCORE dollars forrecycling nowinclude alargesection for
organics. Staff recommends thecitycouncil accept the $3,300ingrantdollars fromHennepin
County andauthorize theirusetosetuptwoorganics drop-offsitesforresidents. Thedrop-off
sitesareplanned forFreeman ParkandSouth Shore Community Parkcommunity gardens.   
Bothsiteswillbeserviced byRepublic Services andwillhave locked containers that interested
residents canaccess byregistering withthecitytoparticipate intheprogram.  Republic
Services willcharge thecity $125permonth percontainer whichwillbepaidforwiththese
SCORE dollars. TheCityofShorewood isworking withtheCityofDeephaven topermit
Deephaven residents touseourdrop-offsitesifitisconvenient forthem. Shorewood residents
couldalsousetheDeephaven drop-offsitelocated onMinnetonka Boulevard inDeephaven.  

Citystaff isworking withothercities regarding similar shared sitestoprovide organics drop-off
locations thatareconvenient forresidents. TheCityofMound hasalsobeencontacted to
inquire about ajointdrop-offforisland residents, although thishasnotyetbeensecured.   

Council Action Requested:  Staff respectfully requests theacceptance oftheHennepin County
SCORE dollars intheamount of $3,300fororganics recycling tobeusedfororganics drop-off
sitesandtoauthorize theplacement oforganics drop-offcontainers atFreeman ParkandSouth
Shore community garden sites.  Approval oftheResolution bysimple majority isrequired.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-005
RESOLUTIONESTABLISHINGORGANICSDROP-OFF

LOCATIONSINCITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood receives SCOREfundsfromHennepin County toprovide1)  
general funding forwaste reduction andrecycling programs, 2) curbside organics recycling
programs, 3) organics drop-offsites, 4) multifamily waste reduction andrecycling; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood beingacityunder10,000population willreceive 40% ofthe
allotted funds forwaste reduction andrecycling programs and $3,300toprovide funding for
organics drop-offsiteexpenses fromHennepin County; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isofferedalocking organics drop-offcontainer byRepublic
Services, LLC, for $125permonth; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood willprovide twodrop-offsitelocations toprovide residential
organics drop-offsfornoadditional charge toresidents; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood will locate thedrop-offsitesatthetwocommunity garden
locations, oneinFreeman ParkandoneinSouth ShoreCommunity Park,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED thattheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota
hereby accepts the $3,300funds fromHennepin County andwillestablish twoorganics drop-off
siteswithincitylimits in2022.  

thPassed andAdopted bytheCityCouncilonthis10 dayofJanuary 2022.  

CITY OF SHOREWOOD

By: Jennifer Labadie
Mayor

ATTEST: ___________________________________  
By: Sandie Thone
City Clerk



8A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: GrantStreetDrainage – ApprovePlans & SpecsandAuthorize
Bidding,CityProject18-04

MeetingDate: Monday, January10, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by: LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  Overview Figure, Plans, Agreements, Resolution

thBackground:  OnJune10, 2019, theCityCouncil approved BarrEngineering to
performahydrological andhydraulics analysis fortheGrantStreetProjectasshownon
theOverview Figure.  Thatagreement wasamended byCityCouncil onJuly12, 2020, 
toallowforfurther reviewofsolutions thatwouldmeetpermitting requirements, improve
drainage upstream, andaddressdrainage concerns fromagencies downstream based
oftheinformation provided todate.     

Itwasultimately decided totryandfindadditional stormwaterstorageupstream tohelp
resolve theconcernsatminimalcost. Thesolution thatbestmeetstheneedsofthecity
andallpermitting requirements wastoexpandaprivatepondlocatedatOurSavior’s
Lutheran Churchsiteat23290StateHighway7.  Thecitywouldtakeoverthelong-term
maintenance responsibility fromthechurchandconstruct thebasinlargeenough to
providestormwaterratecontrol forafuturebuilding expansion thatthechurch is
planning.  Inexchange forallowing thecitytoexpand thepond, thechurchwillalsobe
grantingapermanent drainage & utilityeasement toallthecityaccessrightsfor
construction andfuturemaintenance.    

Staffhascoordinated withtheMinnehaha CreekWatershed District (MCWD)and
received approvaloftheproject.  Allotherremaining permitsareconditional ofreceiving
theMCWD permitandshouldbeacquired priortoconstruction. Theproject requires
someimpacts towetlands locatedonandadjacent tothesite.  Anagreement is
included topurchase wetlandcredits fromawetlandbanktofulfill thepermitting
requirement.    

Aportionoftheparcelpurchased bytheShorewood EDAtoconstruct thestormwater
pondwillbeabletoberesoldforafutureresidential homeafterconstruction ofthe
ponding iscomplete.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Financial Considerations: Costsforthisprojecthavebeenbudgeted forintheCity’s
Capital Improvement PlansandwillbepaidforfromStorm SewerUtility Fund.  The
budget amount is $430,000whichincludes construction, engineering, andadministration.   
Thecurrentengineers estimate forconstruction is $354,400.    

Options: Staff recommends thattheCouncil consider thefollowing actions:  
1. Approve theattached Resolution Approving thePlans & Specifications, and

Authorizing Advertisement ofbids, fortheGrantStreetDrainage
Improvements, CityProject18-04.  

2. Directstafftomodify theplans & specifications.  
3. Takenoaction, atthistime.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommends Approval oftheResolution
Approving thePlans & Specifications, andAuthorizing Advertisement ofBids, forthe
GrantStreetDrainage Improvements, CityProject18-04.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Approve PlansandSpecifications/Authorize AdforBid ........................January 10, 2022
OpenBids ..............................................................................................February 8, 2022
AwardConstruction Contract ...............................................................February 14, 2022
BeginConstruction ............................................................................... …….March, 2022
Construction Substantially Complete ...................................................... ….July31, 2022
Construction FinalCompletion ………………………………………….. September 1, 2022

























































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-006

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVEPLANS & SPECIFICATIONSANDAUTHORIZE
BIDDINGFORTHEGRANTSTREETDRAINAGEPROJECT

CITYPROJECT18-04

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
provide improved drainage atGrantStreet in2022; and

WHEREAS, staffandconsultants haveworked withassociated permitting agencies to
review concept alternatives inwhicharecommended solution hasbeen identified; and

WHEREAS, therecommended solution wouldconstruct anewstormwaterpondona
parcel owned bytheShorewood EDAandexpand anexisting stormwater pond located
ontheproperty ofOurSaviors Lutheran Church; and

WHEREAS, thecitywould takeovermaintenance oftheexpanded stormpond located
onthechurchproperty andthechurchwillgrantaDrainage & UtilityEasement toallow
forconstruction andfuturemaintenance ofthepond; and

WHEREAS, BarrEngineer hasprepared finalplans andspecifications fortheGrant
Street Drainage Improvements project tomeet thepermitting agencies requirements;  
and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTAASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota approves theplansand
specifications andauthorizes bidding oftheGrantStreet Drainage project, City
Project 18-04.    

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this10 dayofJanuary 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-007

ARESOLUTIONDESIGNATING2022ANNUALAPPOINTMENTS
TOCERTAINOFFICESANDPOSITIONSWITHINTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, ithasbeenthepolicyoftheShorewood CityCouncil tomakeannual
appointments tofillcertain offices andpositions within theCitygovernment atthe
beginning ofeachyear; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood as
follows:  

1. Thatthefollowing persons areappointed tothefollowing offices andpositions:  

Acting Mayor:       Councilmember ___________  

Council Rep/ParkCommission Liaison:  

January – June2021:     Councilmember ___________  

July – December 2021:       Councilmember ___________  

Council Rep/Planning Commission Liaison:  

January – June2021:     Councilmember ___________  

July – December 2021:       Councilmember ___________  

Council Liaison toSCEC Mayor Labadie _________  

Council Liaison Metro Cities & League ofMNCities: Councilmember ___________    

Alternate MetroCities & LMC:     CityAdministrator Lerud_____  

LakeMinnetonka Communications Commission:  Mayor Labadie ________  

Alternate LMCC:       Councilmember ___________  

SouthLakeMinnetonka PDCoordinating Committee:  Mayor Labadie ________  

Alternate SLMPD CC:      Councilmember ___________   

Excelsior FireDistrict Board Member:    Councilmember ___________   

Alternate EFDBoard Member:     Councilmember ___________   

Personnel Committee:      Councilmember ___________   

Councilmember ___________   



Weed Inspector:       Mayor Labadie-perStateStatute

Assistant WeedInspector:   GregFasching/ChrisHeitz

Electronic Funds Transfer Authority:  JoeRigdon, Michelle Nguyen,  
GregLerud

2. Thatthefollowing other appointments aremade:  

CityAttorney:      JaredShepherd, Campbell Knutson, P.A.  

CityProsecutor:      Campbell Knutson, P.A.______________  

LMCC Representative:   Appoint after Interview Process________  

MCE Representative:    TadShaw_________________________  

3. Official Depositories: Alerus Bank, 4MFundandother__  

Depositories asnecessary_______  

4. Official Newspaper:   SunSailor (andLakerPioneer Newsas

applicable)_______________________  

5. ThattheBlanket Bond (Official Bonds) isapproved.  

6. Inabsence oftheCityClerk, theCityAdministrator isauthorized tosigncontracts on

behalfoftheCity.  

Thatsuchappointments shall takeeffectonthedatehereofandshallcontinue forthe
remainder oftheyearoruntilsuchtimeasasuccessor isappointed bytheCityCouncil.  

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis10 dayof
January 2022.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk







CITYOF
SHOREWOOD

5755Country ClubRoad Shorewood, Minnesota 55331 952-960-7900
Fax: 952-474-0128www.ci.shorewood.mn.uscityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

EXPECTATIONS ANDROLES
OF

CITY COUNCIL LIAISONS TOADVISORY COMMISSIONS
AND

COMMISSION LIAISONS TOCITY COUNCIL

TheShorewoodCityCouncilwantstofostergoodandthoroughtwo- waycommunication
withits advisorycommissionsandcommittees. Formanyyearsthiscommunicationhas
beenperformed throughtheroleofliaisons. 

Whatisaliaison? Onedictionarydefinesit asfollows: 

Liaison-(1) Communicationbetweendifferentofficesorunitsofanorganization. ( 2) A
channelormeansofcommunication:   HeservedasthePresident' sliaisonwithCongress. 

Thefollowingpointsareintendedtobeaguide— expectationsofetiquette, ifyouwill— 
thatwill fosterproductiveandrespectfulliaisonrelationships. 

CityCouncilLiaisonstoCommissionsandCommittees

TheCityCouncilhascreatedadvisorycommissionsandcommitteesinordertostudyand
makerecommendationsaboutacourseofactionthattheCityCouncilshouldtakeorpursue.  

onthecommissionorcommitteeshouldbeprovidinginformedrecommendationstoPersons
andfreefrombiasorinfluencefromtheCouncil. theCouncil, 

Accordingly,theCouncilliaisonshould: 

Respecttheprerogativesofthecommission/ committee, andappreciatetheseparationof
rolesbetweenthecommission/ committee andtheCouncil. 
Refrainfromactiveordirectparticipationinthedeliberationsofthe
commission/committee. 
BewillingtoprovideaperspectiveoftheCouncil( andnotofoneself) onaparticular
matter underconsideration. 
Askthecommission/ committee toaddressissuesorpointsofparticularinteresttothe
Council(andagain,notofoneself). 

beInformthecommission/ committee ofrecentCityCouncilactionsorbusiness, asmay
relevantorofinterest. 
Beabletoasktechnical questions about thesubject/material thatwould otherwise havetobe
askedduring acouncil meeting. 



EXPECTATIONS ANDROLES OF
CITY COUNCIL LIAISONS TOADVISORY COMMISSIONS

ANDCOMMISSION LIAISONS TOCITY COUNCIL
November 2003
Page2

Commission/Committee Liaisons toCityCouncil

Persons serving asliaisons atCityCouncil meetings haveanopportunity toinform theCouncil andthepublic
oftheactivities oftheircommission orcommittee. Itisexpected that theliaison willbeaparticipant during
theCouncil meeting, andaccordingly theliaison willhave “aplaceatthetable”. 

InordertobeaneffectivecontributortotheCouncilbusiness, liaisonsshould: 

Provideabriefoverviewofthecommission/ committee activitiesfollowingtheirown
meeting(s)from"thetable",ratherthanfromthepodium. 
Notreviewtheminutesoftheirlastmeeting( s),butratherhighlightmattersotherthan
thosethatmaybeontheCouncil' sagendathatevening. 
SpeaktoindividualagendaitemsduringtheCouncilmeetingthathavebeenreviewedby
thecommission/committee.  AppearatanyCouncilmeetingwhensuchitemsare
scheduledontheagenda. 
ProvidetheCouncilwithasummaryoftheactionbythecommission/ committee, andrelate
theminorityposition( s)statedduringitsdiscussionofthematter. 

ThoseseatedaroundtheCouncilandstafftablesareexpectedtobeattentiveandrespectfully
listeningwhileliaisonsaregivingreportsoftheircommission/ committee activities. 

ReviewedJan. 2016



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9BTitle/Subject:  CityCouncilSalaries
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Attachments:  CityCouncil salary survey

Background:  AsurveyofMayor/CityCouncil salaries inMinnesota waspresented to
thecouncil forinformation.  AttheCouncil/Staff retreat, thecouncil requested thatthe
matterbeplaced onafuturecitycouncil meeting fordiscussion.  

AlistofMayor/CityCouncil payisattached, andbelow isabreakdown ofthemonthly
payforneighboring cities:  

Mayor Council Other
Chanhassen 750 600 + $ 50permeeting forboth
Deephaven 600 400
Excelsior 300 200
Minnetrista 500 400 + $ 50pernon-council meetings
Mound 475 350
Orono 350 291.66
Tonka Bay 200 150 Payis $100/$75perreg.mtg. attended
Victoria 500 400
Shorewood 416.66 325

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Mayor andCityCouncil salaries arenota
significant partoftheoverall citybudgetsoanycouncil decision willnothavea
substantial impact onthebudget.  

RecommendedAction:  Staffmakes norecommendation, except thatMayor andCity
Council should establish aregular schedule toreview theirsalaries – perhaps every four
years.  Itisalsoimportant thatshould thecouncil approve anincrease, itcannot gointo
effectuntilafteratleastanintervening election.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



GroupHealth Health Insurance AnnualCityCost AnnualCityCostOrganizationJob TitleAnnual SalaryIncumbentsAdditional PaymentAllowed (Yes ProviderSingle HealthFamily HealthorNo) 
AlbertLeaCouncil Member$ 8,000.006No
AlbertLeaMayor$ 12,000.001No
AndoverCouncil Member$ 10,000.004$ 1.00perEDAMeetingNo
AndoverMayor$ 12,000.001$ 1.00permeeting forEDANo

13,763.0017,340.00Contribution towardhealth, HRA/HSA, dental, andlifeinsurance - sameasunrepresented employeesAppleValleyCouncil Member$ 9,408.004$ 50monthly technology stipendYesHealth Partners
SameasCouncil SameasCouncil Contribution towardhealth, HRA/HSA, dental, andlifeinsurance - sameasunrepresented employeesAppleValleyMayor$ 13,140.001$ 50monthly technology stipendYesHealth Partners

AustinCouncil Member$ 9,300.007Council-at-large $10,800No
AustinMayor$ 12,600.001$ 0No
BeckerCouncil Member$ 3,600.004$ 150monthly meeting stipendNo
BeckerMayor$ 4,200.001$ 150monthly meeting stipendNo
BlaineCouncil Member$ 10,500.00
BlaineMayor$ 14,313.60

8,825.0021,600.00Council receives samemedical anddental insurance options andcontributions asfull-timeemployeesBloomingtonCouncil Member$ 12,396.006YesMedica
8,825.0021,600.00Council receives samemedical anddental insurance options andcontributions asfull-timeemployeesBloomingtonMayor$ 26,400.001YesMedica

Brooklyn CenterCouncil Member$ 9,070.004No
Brooklyn CenterMayor$ 11,846.001No
Brooklyn ParkCouncil Member$ 11,400.00No
Brooklyn ParkMayor$ 17,100.00No

6,013.0012,733.00receive $600permonth inCitycontribution. Canalsoenroll indental. Canalsoenroll indeferred comp- nocontribution.  BurnsvilleCouncil Member$ 12,000.004YesHealth Partners
6,013.0012,733.00receive $600permonth inCitycontribution. Canalsoenroll indental. Canalsoenroll indeferred comp- nocontribution.  BurnsvilleMayor$ 15,600.00YesHealth Partners

NocontributionNo contributionChamplinCouncil Member$ 7,786.004YesMedica
NocontributionNo contributionChamplinMayor$ 9,732.001YesMedica

ChanhassenCouncil Member$ 7,200.004$ 50permeetingX
ChanhassenMayor$ 9,000.001$ 50permeetingX
ChaskaCouncil Member$ 6,948.0040X
ChaskaMayor$ 8,208.0010X

11,460.007,800.00Columbia HeightsCouncil Member$ 7,800.0040YMedica
11,460.0013,800.00Columbia HeightsMayor$ 13,800.0010YMedica

CoonRapidsCouncil Memberatlarge$ 12,250.00No
CoonRapidsCouncil Member- ward$ 10,500.00No
CoonRapidsMayor$ 14,000.00No
Cottage GroveCouncil Member$ 8,172.004No
Cottage GroveMayor$ 10,848.001No
CrystalCouncil Member$ 8,373.966No
CrystalMayor$ 10,885.341No

608.670.00EaganCouncil Member$ 10,005.004YesBCBS
608.670.00EaganMayor$ 13,624.001YesBCBS

EdenPrairieCouncil Member$ 11,673.004Yes
EdenPrairieMayor$ 15,077.001Yes
EdinaCouncil Member$ 11,826.004No
EdinaMayor$ 14,865.001No
ElkRiverCouncil Member$ 7,000.004$ 1800annual forEDAN
ElkRiverMayor$ 10,000.001$ 1800annual forEDAN
FaribaultCouncil Member$ 8,420.006No
FaribaultMayor$ 10,880.001No
FarmingtonCouncil Member$ 7,020.004No
FarmingtonMayor$ 8,040.001No
ForestLakeCouncil Member$ 5,500.004No
ForestLakeMayor$ 6,500.001No

7,534.3217,508.84They receive $5,721.24/yeariftheyoptoutofhealth insuranceFridleyCouncil Member- Ward$ 7,761.853YesPreferredOne
7,534.3217,508.84They receive $5,721.24/yeariftheyoptoutofhealth insuranceFridleyCouncil Member- At-large$ 8,779.421YesPreferredOne
7,534.3217,508.84They receive $5,721.24/yeariftheyoptoutofhealth insuranceFridleyMayor$ 10,688.531YesPreferredOne

Golden ValleyCouncil Member$ 9,598.004$ 50/mtg, upto3monthlyNo
Golden ValleyMayor$ 12,825.001$ 50/mtg, upto3monthlyNo
HamLakeCouncil Member$ 4,900.004N
HamLakeMayor$ 6,000.001N
HastingsCouncil Member$ 6,000.006No
HastingsMayor$ 8,400.001No



HopkinsCouncil Member$ 6,000.004No
HopkinsMayor$ 8,000.001No
InverGroveHeightsCouncil Member$ 8,200.004No
InverGroveHeightsMayor$ 11,400.001No
LakevilleCouncil Member$ 10,000.004$ 25percommittee andintra-agencymeetingNo
LakevilleMayor$ 15,000.001$ 25percommittee andintra-agencymeetingNo
LinoLakesCouncil Member$ 5,483.004$ 40perspecialmeeting and $35EDAmeetingN
LinoLakesMayor$ 6,854.001$ 40perspecialmeeting and $35EDAmeetingN
MapleGroveCouncil Member$ 13,500.004No
MapleGroveMayor$ 15,500.001No
MaplewoodCouncil Member$ 12,832.004No
MaplewoodMayor$ 14,579.001No
Mendota HeightsCouncil Member$ 4,200.004No
Mendota HeightsMayor$ 5,700.001No
MinnetonkaCouncil Member$ 11,000.00
MinnetonkaMayor$ 15,000.00

7,147.567,147.56NewBrightonCouncil Member$ 7,000.004YHealth Partners
7,147.567,147.56NewBrightonMayor$ 8,600.001YHealth Partners

NewHopeCouncil Member$ 9,798.004$ 25perEDAmeetingNo
NewHopeMayor$ 13,416.001$ 25perEDAmeetingNo

0.000.00NorthfieldCouncil Member$ 8,995.6960NN/A
0.000.00NorthfieldMayor$ 11,994.9810NN/A

OakdaleCouncil Member$ 7,020.004No
OakdaleMayor$ 8,400.001No

0.000.00OwatonnaCouncil Member$ 7,800.007Council Pres. = $9,600.00VP=$9,000X
0.000.00OwatonnaMayor$ 10,200.001X

NocontributionNo contributioncan alsoenroll indentalanddeferred comp- nocontribution. $25/monthforiPad. $100/monthforcellphoneformayorPlymouthCouncil Member$ 10,407.00Yes
NocontributionNo contributioncan alsoenroll indentalanddeferred comp- nocontribution. $25/monthforiPad. $100/monthforcellphoneformayorPlymouthMayor$ 14,336.00Yes

0.000.00PriorLakeCouncil Member$ 7,440.004$ 50.00permeetingNoN/A
0.000.00PriorLakeMayor$ 9,420.001$ 50.00permeetingNoN/A

RamseyCouncil Member$ 6,000.006X
RamseyMayor$ 8,000.001X

0.000.00RedWingCouncil Member$ 8,000.007$ 75.00forBoardofEqualization mtgNN/A
0.000.00RedWingMayor$ 8,000.001NN/A

RichfieldCouncil Member$ 9,603.004No
RichfieldMayor$ 12,372.001No
RobbinsdaleCouncil Member$ 8,634.004No
RobbinsdaleMayor$ 10,825.001No
RosemountCouncil Member$ 7,408.084$ 35/PortAuthority MeetingN
RosemountMayor$ 9,736.081$ 35/PortAuthority MeetingN
RosevilleCouncil Member$ 7,020.004No
RosevilleMayor$ 9,300.001No
SartellCouncil Member$ 5,200.004N
SartellMayor$ 7,500.001N
SavageCouncil Member$ 7,500.004N
SavageMayor$ 10,000.001N

50.00perdayforeachNon-Councilmeeting theyattendShakopeeCouncil Member$ 7,500.004No
50.00perdayforeachNon-Councilmeeting theyattendShakopeeMayor$ 15,000.001No

ShoreviewCouncil Member$ 7,524.004No
ShoreviewMayor$ 10,128.001No
ShorewoodCouncil Member$ 3,000.004No
ShorewoodMayor$ 5,000.001No
SouthStPaulCouncil Member$ 8,700.006No
SouthStPaulMayor$ 12,300.001No
SpringLakeParkCouncil Member$ 5,787.234N
SpringLakeParkMayor$ 7,234.041N
St. LouisParkCouncil Member$ 8,387.00$ 4,495additional forservingonEDANo
St. LouisParkMayor$ 14,129.001$ 4,495additional forservingonEDANo
St. MichaelCouncil Member$ 0.004$ 80.00permeetingX
St. MichaelMayor$ 0.001$ 90.00permeetingX

7,506.0013,702.00Canalsoenroll indentalStillwaterCouncil Member$ 7,200.004YesBC/BS



7,506.0013,702.00Canalsoenroll indentalStillwaterMayor$ 9,000.001YesBC/BS
Vadnais HeightsCouncil Member$ 6,0004No
Vadnais HeightsMayor$ 7,5001No
WaconiaCouncil Member$ 4,000.004N
WaconiaMayor$ 4,900.001N
WayzataCouncil Member$ 4,500.001No
WayzataMayor$ 6,000.004No
WestSt. PaulCouncil Member$ 7,150.006No
WestSt. PaulMayor$ 8,910.001No
WhiteBearLakeCouncil Member$ 7,500.005No
WhiteBearLakeMayor$ 9,600.001No

0.000.00WillmarCouncil Member$ 7,500.008$ 20perhourYN/A
0.000.00WillmarMayor$ 12,000.001$ 20perhourYN/A

WinonaCouncil Member$ 7,442.006XBC/BS
WinonaMayor$ 10,411.001XBC/BS

6,965.5225,911.84WoodburyCouncil Member$ 11,379.964YesHealth Partners
6,965.5225,911.84WoodburyMayor$ 14,946.001Plus $100/month fortravel & parkingYesHealth Partners





CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

10A.1Title/Subject:  COVID19TestingFollow-up
Meeting Date:  January 10, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Background:  Aretreat topic thatgenerated agreatdealofdiscussion was
implementing mandatory COVID testing forcityemployees.  Since thatdiscussion,  
testing mandates havebeenchallenged incourt.  Thismeeting didnotprovide enough
timeforstafftoadequately prepare andmakearecommendation tothecouncil
regarding theissue.   

Therearemanyunknowns including, butnotlimited to: Courtdecisions regarding the
testing mandate, availability oftests, estimated costtoimplement atesting program,  
discussions withthePublic Works union, additional datarelated totheomicron variant,  
whatothercitiesaredoing regarding testing.  Itappears thatmostcities (including MN
OSHA) arewaiting forthedisposition ofthechallenge tothefederal mandate.  

Staff isproposing thatthismatterbebrought backtothecitycouncil attheFebruary 14
meeting – thenextmeeting whenallcouncil members willbepresent.  Thiswillallow
timeformanyoftheunknowns tobecome clearer, timetotalkwithunionmembers and
their representatives aswellasgivetimetoseeifthereareanticipated issueswith
testing availability aswellasdeveloping anestimated costofatesting program.  

Until thattime, staffwillcontinue todowhatwehavebeensincethebeginning ofthe
pandemic – encouraging employees tostayhomeiftheydonotfeelwell, andcontact
traceforanyone thathasapositive test.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  2022Resident TreeSale 10A.2
Meeting Date: Monday, January 10, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
RegularReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Meeting

Thepopular treesaleisscheduled forSeptember 2022. Thelaterdate isduetotreeavailability.  
Thisyearwewillinclude somefruittrees, native andother trees recommended forShorewood,  
andwewilladdsomesmaller treeoptions whichwillmake thetreesmoreaffordable for
residents.  

Asinthepast, thecitywillorder thetrees, offer themforsale, andberesponsible forthe
purchase ofanyunsold trees thatwere ordered. These treeswillbeplaced inpublic spaces. The
cityisnotresponsible forthepayment oftreesuntildelivery, sothere isnoupfront costtothe
city. Theinitial orderoftrees for2022 isexpected tobeunder $4000 andincludes trees being
ordered forparksandforconstruction projects. Ifavailable, wewillcontinue toaddtrees tothe
orderasvarious species aresoldout.  

TheMarch newsletter willcontain theorder formfor2022.  

Noaction fromcouncil iscurrently needed.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.     

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 12-13-21 CC Regular Mtg
	2B Verified Claims
	2C Recycling Funding Policy
	2D 2022 Mileage Reimbursement Rate
	2E Out of State Travel Policy
	2F Twins Community Fund Grant
	2G Silverwood Park Playground
	2H Donation from American Legion Post 259
	2I Deer Management Program
	2J Organics Drop-off Sites
	8A Grant Street Drainage
	9A 2022 Annual Appointments
	9B City Council Salaries
	10A.1 COVID 19 Testing Follow-up
	2022 Tree Sale

